CORECOMPETE PRIVATE LIMITED

Reg. Off: 4" Floor, Kapil Towers, Financial District, Gachibowli, Hyderabad — 500032
CIN: U72200TG2013PTC087245

NOTICE
Notice is hereby given that the 9" Annual General Meeting of M/s. CORECOMPETE PRIVATE
LIMITED will be held on August 23, 2022 at 4 pm in Mumbai through video conference. to transact

the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the audited Financial Statements for the year ended
31.03.2022 including Balance Sheet as at 31.03.2022 and Profit and Loss Account and cash
flow statement for the period ended as on that date together with the Report of Board of
Director’s and Auditor’s thereon.

2

To take note of continuation of M/s Karvy & Co, Chartered Accountants. Statutory Auditors
to hold office up to the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting to be held in the year
2024,

For and on behalf6f the Board of Directors
M/s. COREGOMPETE PRIVATE LIMITED

-

Rajeev Chppra
Director
DIN: 02215843

June 23, 2022
Gurgaon

NOTES:
I.A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ALSO
ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF. A

PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER.

2. The proxy form duly completed and signed should be deposited at the Registered Office of the
Company at least 48 hours before the commencement of the meeting.

3. Explanatory statement for item no. 2 & 3 as required under section 102(1) of the Companies Act.
2013 is enclosed to this notice.




CORECOMPETE PRIVATE LIMITED
Reg. Off: 4" Floor, Kapil Towers, Financial District, Gachibowli, Hyderabad — 500032
CIN : U72200TG2013PTC087245

ATTENDANCE SLIP

9" Annual General Meeting on August 23, 2022

Regd. Folio No. No. of shares held

I certify that | am a registered sharcholder/proxy for the registered Shareholder of the Company
and hereby record my presence at 9" Annual General Meeting of the Company on August 23.
2022 in Mumbai through video conference.

Member’s/Proxy’s name in Block Letters Member’s/Proxy’s Signature

Note: Please fill this attendance slip and hand it over at the entrance of the hall.




CORECOMPETE PRIVATE LIMITED
Reg. Off: 4™ Floor, Kapil Towers, Financial District, Gachibowli, Hyderabad — 500032
CIN: U72200TG2013PTC087245

BOARD’S REPORT

To
The Members of.
M/s. CORECOMPETE PRIVATE LIMITED

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 9" Board's Report of your Company together with
the Audited Statement of Accounts and the Auditors” Report of your company for the financial year

ended 3 1st March, 2022.

l. FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS:

(Amount in Rs.

2. OPERATIONS AND PERFORMANCE

During the year the company achieved a total turnover of Rs. 251.866.080/- and net profit of
Rs 14.953.689/- after tax.

3. ANNUAL RETURN (Section 134(3)(a))

The Company has not maintained the Website. hence the provisions of section 134 (3)(a) are
not applicable.

4. MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS (Section 134(3)(b))

During the Financial Year 2021-22. the Company held 7 board meetings of the Board of
Directors as per Section 173 of Companies Act. 2013 which is summarized below. The
provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and Secretarial Standard | were adhered to while
considering the time gap between two meetings.

' S.No Date of Meeting Board Strength No. of Directors Present
I, April 2, 2021 3 3
2. April 6. 2021 3 3
3 August 3, 2021 3 2
4. August 30, 2021 3 2
3 September 9, 2021 3 2

’Erticulars '__ Current Year Previous Year
For the Financial For the Financial
vear 2021-2022 year 2020-2021
| Gross Income 251.866.080 456,149,655
Net Profit Before Tax 23.164.606 67,006,852
Tax Expense 8210917 19.507.010
Net Profit After Tax 14.953.689 47,499,842
Other comprehensive income ' (8.645.275) (491206)
Total other comprehensive income ' 6,308.414 47.,008.636
Proposed Dividend on Equity Shares NIL NIL ]
Tax on proposed Dividend NIL NIL
Transfer to General Reserve NIL NIL |
Surplus carried to Balance Sheet 6.308.414 47.008.636 |




s

6. November 29, 2021 2 |
7. | January 25,2022 | I

5. DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT (Section 134(3)(c))

(%]
(B R  E]

.

Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board of Directors of the Company
confirms that-
(a) In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been
followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

(b) The directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the
Profit of the company for that period;

(c) The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the
assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities:

(d) The directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis: and
(e) Company being unlisted sub clause (e) of section 134(5) is not applicable.

(f) The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

6. AUDITORS

M/s. KARVY & CO. Chartered Accountants. (Firm Registration No. 01757S), Hyderabad
were reappointed as Statutory Auditors at 6 Annual general meeting as per the provisions of
Section 139 of the Companies Act. 2013. Their Appointment is in force till the conclusion of
the 11™ Annual General Meeting to be held for the Financial Year 2023-24.

7. AUDITORS REPORT (Section 134(3)(f)(i))

There are no qualifications or adverse remarks in the Auditors’ Report which require any
clarification/ explanation. The Notes on financial statements are self-explanatory, and needs
no further explanation.

Further the Auditors’ Report for the financial year ended. 31" March, 2022 is appended
herewith for your kind perusal and information.

8. LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS (Section 134(3)(2))

There were no loans, guarantees or investments made by the Company under Section 186 of
the Companies Act, 2013 during the year under review and hence the said provision is not
applicable.

9. EXTRACT OF THE ANNUAL RETURN

The extract of Annual Return pursuant to Section 92(3), as prescribed in Form MGT - 9 of the
rules under Chapter 7 (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 of the Companies Act,
2013. is appended as Annexure 1.

10. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Section 134(3)(h))




Act, 2013 with related parties as defined under Section 2 (76) of the said Act. The same is
appended as Annexure 1] in form AOC-2.

11. STATE OF COMPANY’S AFFAIRS (Section 134 (3) (i)

The Company is engaged in the business of providing consultation services using advanced
analytics in performing data analysis and forecasting services in the areas of Social and E-
Commerce Analytics, Customer Analytics, Merchandising, Demand and Supply optimization.

12. TRANSFER TO RESERVES (Section 134 (3) (J))

For the financial year ended 31% March, 2022, the Company has not transferred any amount to
General Reserve Account.

13. DIVIDEND (Section 134 (3) (k))

No Dividend is proposed to be declared for the current financial year.

14. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS (Section 134(3)())

As on 6™ April, 2021, Accenture Inc., acquired 100% of equity stake in CoreCompete, LLC
(formerly CoreCompete Inc.) (Holding company of CoreCompete Private Limited). Thus,
Accenture Inc. became the ultimate holding company of CoreCompete Private Limited effective
6" April. 2021. Further, on August 25, 2021. the shares held by CoreCompete, LLC were
transferred to Accenture Solutions Private Limited (ASolL), making the Company the Wholly
Owned Subsidiary of ASoL.

A Business Transfer Agreement (BTA) was entered into with Accenture Solutions Private Limited
effective September 1, 2021,

I5. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN
EXCHANGE OUTGO: (Section 134(3)(m))

A. Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption
The particulars as required under the provisions of Section 134(3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013
in respect of conservation of energy and technology absorption have not been furnished

considering the nature of activities undertaken by the company during the year under review.

B. Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo Figures in INR

Particulars For the period ended 31+ March, 2022
Foreign Exchange Earnings 251,866,080/- 4

Expenditure in foreign NIL
currency

16. RISK MANAGEMENT (Section 134(3)(n))

Based on the assessment of the management, there are no risks that may threaten the existence of
the Company.

17. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (Section 134(3)(0))




The Company has a CSR policy in place. The company fulfilled CSR obligation for the year by
transferring Rs. INR 1,140.000/- (Rupees Eleven Lacs Forty Thousand only) to the implementing
agency, Human Capital for Third Sector (Katalyst Program). The CSR report is appended as Annexure
11

18. INFORMATION ABOUT SUBSIDIARY/ JV/ ASSOCIATE COMPANY (Section 134(3)(q)
read with Rule 8 (5) (iv) of The Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

The Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint venture or Associate Company.

19. CHANGES IN SHARE CAPITAL, IF ANY

During the Financial Year 2021-22, there were no changes in share capital of the Company under
Private Placement/Preferential allotment/Rights issue/Employee Stock Option Scheme of the
Company.

20. TRANSFER _OF _UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND
PROTECTION FUND

The provisions of Section 125(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply as there was no dividend
declared and paid last year.

21. DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

Mr. Rajeev Chopra, Mr. Sanjay Sharma and Mr. Kommareddi Shiva Kiran continue as Directors of the
Company.

22. DEPOSITS
The company has not accepted any deposits during the year.

23. SHARES

During the year under review -
1) The Company has not bought back any of its securities.
i) The Company has not issued any bonus shares, sweat equity shares and shares with differential
voting rights.
i) The Company has not provided any Stock Option Scheme to the employees.

24. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES AS PER RULE 5@2) OF THE COMPANIES
(APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES,
2014

There were no employees who are in receipt of remuneration as prescribed under rule 5(2) of
Companies (Appointment and remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.

25. DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013:

The Company has in place an Anti Sexual Harassment Policy in line with the requirements of The
Sexual Harassment of Women at the Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013.
Internal Complaints Committee (ICC) had been set up to redress complaints received regarding sexual
harassment. All employees (permanent, contractual, temporary, trainees) were covered under this

policy.




During the financial year 2021-22. the Company did not receive any complaints. There are no employees
in the Company afier the business transfer to Accenture Solutions Private Limited. hence, currently there is no
ICC

26. DETAILS OF _SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE
REGULATORS, COURTS AND TRIBUNALS

No significant and material order has been passed by the regulators, courts. tribunals impacting the
going concern status and Company’s operations in future.

27. SECREATARIAL STANDARDS

The Company is in compliance with applicable secretarial standards.

28. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

Your Directors wish to express their grateful appreciation to the continued co-operation received from
the Banks, Government Authorities. Customers, Vendors and Shareholders during the vear under
review. Your Directors also wish to place on record their deep sense of appreciation for the committed
service of the Executives and staff of the Company during the financial year 2021-22.

For and on behal#yf the Board of Directors
CORECO PRIVATE LIMITED

L. g /

Sanjay Sharma
Director
DIN: 08202110

DIN: 02215843

June 23, 2022
Gurgaon




FORM NO. MGT-9
Extract of Annual Return for the Financial Year Ended on 31-03-2022
[Pursuant to section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the

ANNEXURE I

Companies (Management and Administration) Rules. 2014]

LREGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

i.

CIN

U72200TG2013PTC087245

Registration Date

25/04/2013

Name of the Company

CoreCompete Private Limited

iv. | Category Company Limited by shares
v. | Sub-Category of the Company Indian Non-Government Company
vi. | Address of the Registered office and contact | 4% Floor, Kapil Towers, Financial District.
details Gachibowli, Hyderabad — 500032
vii. | Whether listed company No

viil.

Name, Address and Contact details of
Registrar and Transfer Agent, if any

Not Applicable

ILPRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the company shall be

stated:-
S Name and Description of main NIC Code of the % to total
No products/Services product/service turnover of the
company
1 IT/TES 9983 100

PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

Plant 3, Godrej &
Boyce Complex,
LBS Marg, Vikhroli
West, Mumbai 400
079

Sr. | Name and Address | CIN/GLN Holding/ % of ' Applicable
No. | Of The Company Subsidiary shares Section
/Associate held
I | Accenture Solutions | U72400MH1990PTC Holding 99.99 2(46)
Private Limited 057492 Company

ITLLSHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total

Equity)

i. Category-wise Share Holding

Category of
Shareholders

No. of Shares held at
the beginning of the
year

No. of Shares held at the end of
the year




The
year

De
mat

% of
Total
Shares

Physical

Total

Total
Shares

) of

A.Promoter

1) Indian

a) Individual/
HUF

0.02

b) Central Govt

¢) State Govt(s)

d) Bodies Corp

9998

9998

99.98

e) Banks / FI

Any Other

Sub-total(A)(1):-

9998

9998

99.98

2) Foreign

g) NRls-
Individuals

h) Other-
Individuals

i) Bodies Corp.

99.98

j)Banks / F1

k) Any Other....

Subtotal (A)(2):-

100

9998

99.98

B. Public
Shareholding

1. Institutions

a) Mutual Funds

b) Banks / FI

c) Central Govt

d) State Govt(s)

e) Venture
Capital Funds

f) Insurance
Companies

) Flls

h) Foreign
Venture
Capital Funds

i) Others
(specify)

Trust

Sub-total(B)(1)

2. Non
Institutions

a) Bodies Corp.
(i) Indian
(i1) Overseas

b) Individuals




(1) Individual - E - - - } = N .
shareholders

holding nominal
share capital . - - . N . . . .
upto Rs. 1 lakh

(11) Individual
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital in
excess of Rs |
lakh
¢) Others - - - - - 2 - E -
(Specify)
Sub-total(B)(2) - - - - -
Total Public
Shareholding - - - - - 2 2 0.01 -
(B)=(B)(1)+
(B)(2)
C. Shares held - = - - - - - - -
by Custodian
for GDRs &
ADRs

Grand Total 10,00 | 10,00 | 100% 10,000 10,000 100%
(A+B+C) 0 0 ~

[§9]
(§]

0.02 -

ii.Shareholding of Promoters

Sr. Shareholder’ Sharcholding at the beginning | Shareholding at the end
No s Name of the year of the vear

No.of % oftotal |% of No.of |% of Y% of %
Shares |Shares of |Shares |Shares |total Share |change
the Pledged Shares s in
company |/ of the  Pledg sharehol
encumb compan led/ ding
ered to y encu during
total mber |the vear

. | Corecompet
e LLC 9998 99.98% - - - - -
Sri Kiran |
Kumar |* 0.01% - - - - -
Sri Malik
Yalmanchili | |* 0.01% - . - . B

12

(9%

4. | Accenture
Solutions
Private
Limited

- - - 9998 99.98 - -
* Nominee Shareholders of Corecompete LLC

Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)

Sl Particular Shareholding at the Cumulative
no beginning of the Shareholding during
year the year




— ]

]are(fompete LLC No. of |'% TF\'O. of % of total
| shares  total shares  shares of the
{shares of ;
[lhe /
o ‘com an
At the beginning of the year 9998 99.98 9998 99.98
IDecrease in Promoters Share holding 9998 [ 99.98 9998 99.98
‘during the year (Transferred to
Accenture Solutions Private Limited
on August 25, 2021) ‘
At the End of the year - - - ‘ -
SIL. [Particular Shareholding at the Cumulative ]
no ‘ beginning of the Shareholding during
| o vear |
Accenture Solutions Private Limited No. of Yo of No. of
shares total shares shares of the
| ‘sharcs of company
‘ the
] company =
At the beginning of the year - - = | -
Increase in Promoters Share holding 9998 99.98 9998 99.98
during the year (Transferred by l
‘CoreCumpete LLC to Accenture | “
Solutions Private Limited on August [ ‘
25, 2021) |
[ [Atthe End of the year 9998 | 9998 | 9998 | 9998
I8 ‘Particular Shareholding at the T Cumulative ‘
o beginning of the Shareholding during ﬁ
year _ theyear {
il(iran Kumar Yelamanchili No.of  [% of No. of % of total H
shares {total shares shares of the h
‘ ishares of company
- !lhe I.
! company 4
| Atthe beginning of the year 1 0.0 ! | 0.01 |
Decrease in Promoters Share holding I L 0.0l | .I 0.01 ] i]
‘duriug the year (Transferred to | | l l
Accenture Operations Services Private ‘ |
Limited on April 6,2021) N |
| |Atthe End of the year - | - - | - F
W]VParticular Shareholding at the Cumulative
no beginning of the Shareholding during
J vear the vear
Mallik Yalamanchili No.of  [% of No.of  [% of total
| shares total shares shares of the
shares of company
the
company
L At the beginning of the year 1 0.01 I L 0.0l p——
eCom
Gy X3
* =
/¥




Limited on April 6, 2021)

Decrease in Promoters Share holding
during the year (Transferred to
Accenture Operations Services Private

0.01 1]

At the End of the year

|
l

(D) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders: (Other than Directors, Promoters and

Holders of GDRs and ADRs):

El. Particular Shareholding at the Cumulative
0 beginning of the Shareholding during
year the year
Accenture Operations Services Pvt Ltd [No. of Y% of No. of % of total
shares total shares shares of the
shares of company
the
company
|At the beginning of the year - - B -
Increase in Share holding during the year 2 0.02 2 0.01
(One share each was transferred by
Kiran Kumar Yelamanchili and
Mallik Yalamanchili to Accenture
Operations Services Private Limited
on April 6,2021)
At the End of the year 2 0.02 2 0.02

(E) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

SN | Shareholding of each

Directors and each Key

Shareholding at the

beginning of the year [As on

Cumulative Shareholding
during the Year[As on

Managerial Personnel 01.04.2021] 31.03.2022]

= I wa

R ™ %

£ & % &
e @ = o | o @ - -]
° g =k = &2 o3
s3 | eZsz6 s |c8z28
Z 2 S wE O Z =z S TE D

At the beginning of the
year

At the end of the year

IV.INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment

' Secured Loans | Unsecured Deposits Total
! excludin Loans Indebtedness
g
deposits

Indebtedness at the
beginning of the financial
year

i) Principal Amount

i1) Interest due but not
paid

i11) Interest accrued but
not due

Total(i+ii tii)




Change in Indebtedness
during the financial year
- Addition

- Reduction

Net Change =

paid

Indebtedness at the

end of the financial year
1) Principal Amount

ii) Interest due but not

iii) Interest accrued but
not due

Total (i+ii+ii) =

V. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEYMANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager

SL.
No.

Particulars of Remuneration

Name of
MD/WTD/Manager

Total |

Amount

1.

Gross salary

a)Salary as per provisions contained in
sectionl7(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961

(b)Value of perquisites u/s 17(2)Income-
tax Act, 1961

(¢)Profits in lieu of salary under
section] 7(3)Income- tax Act,1961

Stock Option

Sweat Equity

Commission
- as% of profit
- others, specify

Others, please specify

Total(A)

Ceiling as per the Act

NA

C. Remuneration to other directors: Not Applicable
=cmuneration to other directors:

(Amt in INR)

[ s1.
No.

Particulars of
Remuneration Name of

Directors

Name
of
Directo
r

Total
Amount

'I

Gross salary z

Salary as per provisions --
contained in sectionl 7(1)
of the Income-tax

Act. 1961




(b)Value of perquisites u/s
[7(2)Income-tax Act, 1961
(¢)Profits in lieu of salary

under section17(3)Income-
tax Act, 1961 ) ) )
Stock Option - - -

Sweat Equity -- - -
Commission -- - -
- as% of profit
- others. specify
Others, please specify -- - -
Overall Ceiling as per the NA NA NA
Act
Total(A) - - -
Ceiling as per the Act NA NA NA

D. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel Other Than MD/Manager/WTD: Not

Applicable
SL Particulars of Key Managerial Personnel
no. Remuneration
CEO Company CFO Total
Secretary
1. Gross salary = -

(a) Salary as per provisions
contained in sectionl7(1)
of the Income-tax

Act. 1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s

1 7(2)Income-tax Act.1961
(¢) Profits in lieu of salary
under section7(3)
Income-tax Act, 1961

2. Stock Option - -
Sweat Equity s . .
4. Commission

- as% of profit
- others, specify
5 Others, please specify -

-

6. Total

VI. PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: NIL

Type Section | Brief Details of Penalty/ Authority[RD | Appeal
of the descriptio | Punishment/Compoundi | /NCLT/Court] | made.
compani | n ng fees imposed If
es Act any(giv
€
details :"_'"
A. Company




| Penalty
Punishment
Compounding

No Penalties. Punishments or Compounding of Offences

B. Directors

]

Penalty
Punishment
Compounding

No Penalties, Punishments or Compounding of Offences

C. Other Officers In Default

Penalty
Punishment
Compounding

No Penalties, Punishments or Compounding of Offences

For and on behalf o
CORECOMP

Rajeev Chopra
Director
DIN: 02215843

June 23, 2022
Gurgaon

¢ Board of Directors
IVATE LIMITED

| . x o

Sanjay Sharma
Director
DIN: 08202110




Annexure -1

Form No. AOC-2

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3)of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the

Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with
related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including
certain arms length transactions under third proviso thereto

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis
There were no contracts or arrangements or transactions entered in to during the year ended 31 March

2022, which were not at arm’s length basis.

2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis

SL Name of Nature of Nature of | Duration | Salient Transaction
No | related party relationship contract of terms Amount
contract For the period
ended March 31,
2022
| CoreCompete Holding Service N.A N.A | #
LLC Company Agreement
(Till 24"™ August | for export of
2021) services.,
2 |Core Compete Fellow Service N.A NA | #
Limited (U.K) Subsidiary Agreement
for export of
| services.
3 |Accenture Holding A) Business N.A NA |#
‘ Solutions Company Transfer
‘ Private Limited (From 25™ Agreement
August 2021 till B) Receivable
Date)

# The detailed note on related party and the corresponding transactions are mentioned in the Note 24
of the accompanying notes to the financial statement.

For and on behalf ¢ffthe Board of Directors
CORECO LPRIVATE LIMITED

N P

Sanjay Sharma
Director
DIN: 08202110

Rajeev Chopya
Director
DIN: 02215843

June 23,2022
Gurgaon




ANNEXURE IIl to Directors Report 2022

Annual Report on Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) activities:

A brief outline of the company's CSR policy, including overview of projects or
Programs proposed to be undertaken.

As per Section 135 of the Companies Act 2013, all companies having net worth of INR
500 core or more, or turnover of INR 1,000 crore or more or a net profit of INR 5 crore
or more during the immediately preceding financial year shall ensure that the
company spends, in every financial year, at least 2% of the average net profits made
during the three immediately preceding financial years, in pursuance of its Corporate
Social Responsibility Policy. The provisions pertaining to corporate social responsibility
as prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 are applicable to Corecompete Private
Limited, starting from the Financial year ended March 31, 2022.

CoreCompete Private Limited CSR focus areas and programs align to the
causes/beneficiaries as listed in Schedule VI| of the Companies Act, 2013.

Company does acknowledge the need for and importance of CSR and is committed
to contributing towards the growth of the Society and ensuring its contribution
towards success of the nation by working in directions of Society upliftment.

The Composition of the CSR Not Applicable
Committee.

Provide  the  web-link  where | Not Applicable
Composition of CSR committee, CSR
Policy and CSR projects approved by
the board are disclosed on the
website of the company.

Provide the details of Impact | Not Applicable
assessment of CSR projects carried
out in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of
rule 8 of the Companies (Corporate
Social responsibility Policy) Rules,
2014, if applicable (attach the report).
Details of the amount available for set | Not Applicable
off in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule
7 of the Companies (Corporate Social
responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and
amount required for set off for the
financial year, if any

(2]

Average net profit of the company for | Rs. 56,962,882/-
the last 3 years as per section 135(5) N




7 | (a) Prescribed CSR Expenditure (two
per cent. of the amount as in item 6
above)

(b) Surplus arising out of the CSR
projects or programmes or activities
of the previous financial years.

(c) Amount required to be set off for
the financial year, if any

(d) Total CSR obligation for the
financial year (7a+7b- 7¢).

8 | Details of CSR spent during the financial year

(a) Rs. 1,139,258/-

(b) Not Applicable

(c) Not Applicable

(d) Rs. 1,139,258/-

(1) Total amount to be spent for the | Rs. 1,140,000/~

< =

NIL
Rs. 1,140,000/~ grant to implementing agency
for project

_—

(2) Amount unspent
(3) Manner in which the amount spent
during the financial year

Amount spent in Administrative Overheads: Not Applicable
Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable NA: Not Applicable
Excess amount for set off, if any: Rs. 742/-

Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing projects for the financial year: Not Applicable

CSR project or | Locations | Sector in Amount Amount Cumulati | Amount
activity where which the outlay spent ve spent:
identified projectis | projectis (budget) | on the Expendit | Direct or
undertak | covered project or | projects ure through |
en (Local programs | or up to the  implemen
area/distr wise  programs | reporting | ting
ict) (1) Direct | period agency
Expenditur
e
on projects
or
programs
(2)
Overhead
Livelihood/ Bangalore, | Livelihood/ INR (1) INR INR | Implement
Employability Pune, | Skill 1,140,000 1,140,000 | 1,140,000 | ing
program in Development Agency:
_J




[ STEM for socio-
economically
disadvantaged
girls

DeIEn_d
Mumbai

|
| Human

Third
Sector
(Katalyst
Program)

Details of CSR amount spent against other than on

Applicable

going projects for the financial year: Not

In case of creation or acquisition of capital asset, furnish the details relating to the asset so

created or acquired through CSR spent in the financial year (asset-wise details).

(a) Date of creation or acquisition of the capital asset(s). NA

(b) Amount of CSR spent for creation or acquisition of capital asset. NA

(c) Details of the entity or public authority or beneficiary under whose name such capital

asset is registered, their address etc. NA

(d) Provide details of the capital asset(s) created or acquired (including complete address

and location of the capital asset). NA

Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to spend two per cent of the average net

profit as per section 135(5).: NA

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
CORECOMPETE PRIVATE LIMITED

Rajeev Chopra
Director
DIN: 02215

June 23, 2022
Gurgaon

[

Sa'njay Sharma
Director
DIN: 08202110

Capital For |



KARVY & CO

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Members of
Corecompete Private Limited

Report on the Ind AS Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of Corecompete Private Limited (‘the
Company’) which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 315t March, 2022, the Statement of Profit and Loss
(including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash
Flows for the year ended on that date and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (herein after referred to as “Ind AS
financial statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the
Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting
Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (“Ind AS") and other accounting principles generally accepted in
India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 315t March, 2022, the profit and total comprehensive
Income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Ind AS financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
(SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of
Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Ind AS financial statements under the provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We believe that the
audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on
the Ind AS financial statements.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the Ind AS financial statements of the current financial year. These matters were addressed in
the context of our audit of the Ind AS financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion
thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. We have determined the matters
described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in o

No.2, Bhooma Plaza, St. No. 4, Avenue 7, Banjara Hills, Hyderabad - 34. 23706/2022
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S.No | Key Audit Matters Auditor’s Response
1. Accuracy of recognition, | Princi it Procedures
measurement, presentation and

disclosures of revenues and other
related balances in view of adoption
of Ind AS 115 “Revenue from
Contracts with Customers” (new
revenue accounting standard)

The application of the revenue
accounting standard involves certain
key  judgements  relating to
identification of the contract with a
customer, identification of distinct

performance obligations,
determination of transaction price of
the identified performance

obligations, the appropriateness of
the basis used to measure revenue
recognized when a performance
obligation is satisfied. Additionally,
the revenue accounting standard
contains disclosures which involves
collation of information in respect of
disaggregated revenue and periods
over which the remaining
performance obligations will be
satisfied subsequent to the balance
sheet date.

Refer Notes 2(I) and 14 to the Ind AS
Financial Statements

Our audit approach consisted, testing of the design
and operating effectiveness of the internal controls
and substantive testing as follows:

eEvaluated the design of internal controls relating to
implementation of the new revenue accounting
standard.

eSelected a sample of continuing and new contracts,
and tested the operating effectiveness of the internal
control, relating to identification of the distinct
performance obligations and determination of
transaction price. We carried out a combination of
procedures involving enquiry and observation,
reperformance and inspection of evidence in respect
of operation of these controls.

eTested the relevant information technology systems'’
access and change management controls relating to
contracts and related information used in recording
and disclosing revenue in accordance with the new
revenue accounting standard.

eSelected a sample of continuing and new contracts
and performed the following procedures:

- Read, analyzed and identified the distinct
performance obligations in these contracts.

- Compared these performance obligations with
that identified and recorded by the Company.

- Considered the terms of the contracts to
determine the transaction price including any
variable consideration to verify the transaction
price used to compute revenue and to test the
basis of estimation of the variable
consideration.

- Tested Samples in respect of revenue recorded
upon transfer of control/rights of promised
services to customers in an amount that
reflects the consideration which the Company
expects to receive in exchange for those
services, were tested using a combination of
Master Service Agreements and Sales invoices
including customer acceptances, subsequent
commercial invoicing and historical trend of
collections and disputes.
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ePerformed analytical procedures for reasonableness

of revenues disclosed by type and service offerings.

We reviewed the collation of information and the |
logic of the report generated from the IT system
used to prepare the disclosure relating to the
periods over which the remaining performance
obligations will be satisfied subsequent to the
L balance sheet date.

Information Other than the Ind AS Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Board’s Report including Annexures to Board’s
Report, but does not include the Ind AS financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the Ind AS financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Ind AS financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
Ind AS financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management’s Responsibility for the Ind AS Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these Ind AS financial statements
that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance including other
comprehensive Income, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the Ind AS
and other accounting principles generally accepted in India.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of
the Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Ind AS financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company
or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether these Ind AS financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s
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report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of these Ind AS financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act,
we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate
internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

¢ Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the Ind AS financial statements or,
if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Ind AS financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the Ind AS financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Ind AS financial statements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the Ind
AS financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors
in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate
the effect of any identified misstatements in the Ind AS financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the Ind AS financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or
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regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences
of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the “Annexure-A”,
a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

As required by section 143 (3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:

a)

b)

d)

e)

g)

h)

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as it appears from our examination of those books.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive Income,
Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 315t March, 2022,
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 315t March,
2022, from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Pursuant to Notification G.S.R.583 (E), dated June 13, 2018 issued by Ministry of Corporate
Affairs, Section 143(3) (i) of the Act is not applicable to the Company and accordingly this
report does not state whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls system
over financial reporting in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the
requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not
a public limited company. Accordingly, the requirements of reporting regarding managerial
remuneration paid or provided in accordance with section 197 is not applicable.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule

11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our opinion and to the
best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. ~ The Company does not have any pending litigations on its financial position in its Ind AS
financial statements- Refer Note 27 to the financial statements

ii. ~ The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. ~ There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.
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V.

a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no
funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share
premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in any other
person or entity, including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediaries shall, whether,
directly or indirectly lend or invest in other person or entity identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

b) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no
funds have been received by the company from any person or entity, including foreign
entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other
person or entity identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding
Parties (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf
of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

c) Based on the audit procedures that were considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the

representations under sub-clause (a) and (b) contain any material misstatement.

No dividend has been declared or paid during the year by the Company.

For KARVY & CO.

Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Regn. No.001757S

—h

EDEEPYA KOSARA]JU

Partner

Membership No.225106

UDIN: 22225106ALOQXM1038

Place: Hyderabad
Date: 23-06-2022
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The Annexure referred to in Independent Auditors’ Report to the members of the Company on the Ind
AS financial statements for the year ended 315t March, 2022, we report that:

Re: Corecompete Private Limited (‘the Company’)

i. In respect of the Company’s Property, Plant and Equipment (including right-of-use assets) and
intangible assets:

(a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment]

(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets.

(b) As explained to us, the management has physically verified a substantial portion of the
Property, Plant and Equipment during the year and in our opinion frequency of verification is
reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. The
discrepancies noticed on physical verification of Property, Plant and Equipment and right-of-
use assets as compared to the books of account were not material and have been properly
dealt with in the books of accounts.

(¢) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, no immovable
properties are held in the name of the company.

(d) The Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment (including right-of-
use assets) and intangible assets during the year.

(e) No proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the Company as at 315t March, 2022
for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of
1988) (as amended in 2016) and rules made thereunder.

ii. ~ The Company is in the business of providing consultation services and accordingly, it does
not hold any inventories. Thus, paragraph 3(ii) (a) to(b) of the order is not applicable to the
Company

iii.  The Company has not made any investments, loans or advances in the nature of loans or stood
guarantee, or provided security to any other entity during the year, and hence reporting under
clause 3(iii)(a) to (f) of the Order is not applicable.

iv.  There are no loans, guarantees and security in respect of which provisions of sections 185
and 186 of the Act are applicable. Investments in respect of which provisions of section 186
of the Act are applicable, have been complied with by the Company.

V. The Company has neither accepted any deposits from the public nor accepted any amount
which are deemed to be deposits within the meaning of Sections 73 to 76 of the Act and the
rules made thereunder, to the extent applicable. Hence, reporting under clause 3(v) of the
Order is not applicable.

vi.  Inrespect of Company, maintenance of cost records has not been prescribed by the Central
Government under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Act in respect of the activities of the
Company

vii.  Inrespect of Statutory dues:

(@) The Company is regular in depositing with appropriate authorities, undisputed statutory
dues including provident fund, employees' state insurg fmeome-tax, Goods & Service
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Vill.

*1.

Xii,

Xiil.

Xiv.

XV.

Tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, cess and other material statutory dues applicable to it
with the appropriate authorities. According to the information and explanations given to us,
no undisputed amounts payable in respect of such statutory dues were outstanding, at the
year end, for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us by management, there are no
dues outstanding of income-tax, Goods and Service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, cess
and other material statutory dues applicable to it that have not been deposited on account
of any dispute.

There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that have been
surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income
Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961).

The Company not availed any loans from bank or financial institutions. Thus paragraph 3(ix) of
the Order is not applicable to the Company

(a) Based on the information and explanations given to us by the management, the
Company has not raised any moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) during the year. Hence reporting on clause 3(x)(a) of the
Order is not applicable.

(b) During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or convertible debentures (fully or partly or optionally) and hence
reporting under clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

(a) Based upon the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and
fair view of the financial statements and as per the information and explanations given
by the management, we report that, no fraud by the Company or on the Company has
been noticed or reported during the year.

(b) During the year, no report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Act has been
filed by secretarial auditor or by us in Form ADT - 4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government.

(c) No whistle blower complaints have been received during the year by the Company.

[n our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is
not a Nidhi company. Hence reporting under clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections
177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such transactions have been disclosed in
the financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

According to the information and explanation given to us and based on examination of the
records internal audit is not applicable to the company. Accordingly reporting under 3(xiv) is
not applicable

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with its
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XVi,

XVil.

Xviil.

XIX.

XX,

XXI.

directors or persons connected with its directors and hence provisions of section 192 of the
Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company.

(a)In our opinion, the Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Hence, reporting under clause 3(xvi)(a), (b) and (c) of the
Order is not applicable.

(b) In our opinion, there is no core investment company within the Group (as defined in the Core
[Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016) and accordingly reporting under
clause 3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not applicable.

The Company has not incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by our audit and
the immediately preceding financial year.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the year.

On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets
and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the Ind AS financial
statements and our knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans and based on
our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention,
which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report
indicating that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance
sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We,
however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further
state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither
give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year
from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there is no
unspent amount towards Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) under sub-section (5) of Section
135 of the said Act pursuant to any project. Accordingly, reporting under clauses 3(xx)(a) and
(b) of the Order is not applicable.

There is no consolidation requirement for the Company and hence reporting on clause 3(xxi) of
the Order is not applicable.

For KARVY & CO.

Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Regn. No.001757S

e

DEDEEPYA KOSARAJU
Partner

Membership N0.225106

UDIN:

Place:

22225106ALOQXM1038

Hyderabad

Date: 23-06-2022
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CORECOMPETE PRIVATE LIMITED
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022

(All amounts in Rupees)

Particulars Note As at As at As at
No. March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 April 01, 2020
Assets
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 4(a) 10,322,469 15,901,012
Intangible assets 4(b) - 1,114,732 1,506,173
Deferred tax assets (net) 5 3,593,105 2,796,714
Total non-current assets 15,030,306 20,203,899
Current assets
Financial assets
Trade receivables 6 - 154,410,710 63,869,786
Cash and cash equivalents 7 16,729,105 52,335,817 22,109,878
Other Financial Assets 140,595,236 13,754,512 13,754,512
Other current assets 8 8,284,355 14,826,224 21,537,872
Income tax asset 10 196,400
Total current assets 165,805,096 235,327,263 121,272,048
Total Assets 165,805,096 250,357,569 141,475,947
Equity and Liabilities
Equity
Equity share capital 9(a) 100,000 100,000 100,000
Other equity 9(b) 165,033,978 158,725,564 111,716,928
Total equity 165,133,978 158,825,564 111,816,928
Liabilities
Current liabilities
Income tax liabilities (net) 10 - 5,627,686 2,174,386
Provisions 11 - 3,774,893 1,024,669
Financial liabilities
Trade payables 13 585,000 3,045,882 4,040,497
Other current liabilities 12 86,118 79,083,544 22,419,467
Total current liabilities 671,118 91,532,005 29,659,019
Total liabilities 671,118 91,532,005 29,659,019
Total equity and liabilities 165,805,096 250,357,569 141,475,947

The accompanying notes from 1 to 33 form an integral part of the financial statements.

As per our report of even date

For KARVY & CO

ICAI Firm Registration No: 001757S
Chartered Accountants

Jhidragn
Dedeepya Kosaraj

Partner
Membership No:.225106

behalf of the Board of Directors of
CoreCompe rivate Limited

e £

Chopra Sanjay Sharma
Director
DIN: 08202110

Place : Hyderabad Gurgaon Gurgaon
Date : 23 June 2022 23 June 2022 23 June 2022



CORECOMPETE PRIVATE LIMITED

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2022 (All amounts in Rupees)

Partiiiars Note | Forthe year ended | For the year ended
No. March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Income
Revenue from operations 14 251,866,080 456,119,563
Other income (net) 15 . 30,092
Total Income 251,866,080 456,149,655
Expenses
Employee benefits expense 16 185,092,026 328,884,405
Depreciation and amortisation expense 17 2,158,806 6,173,647
Other expenses 18 41,450,642 54,084,751
Total expenses 228,701,474 389,142,803
Profit before tax from continuing operations 23,164,606 67,006,852
Tax expense 19
Current tax 3,487,600 19,053,300
Deferred tax 3,593,106 (796,391)
Previous year tax 1,130,211 1,250,101
Total tax expense 8,210,917 19,507,010
Profit after tax from continuing operations 14,953,689 47,499,842
Discontinuing Operations:
Profit/(Loss) after tax from Discontinued Operations -
Profit/(Loss) for the year 14,953,689 47,499,842
Other comprehensive income
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Remeasurements gains (losses) on defined benefit plans (8,645,275) (491,206)
Total other comprehensive income 6,308,414 47,008,636

Earnings per equity share

Basic and diluted earning per share (Rs per share) 20 1,495.37 4,749.98

The accompanying notes from 1 to 33 form an integral part of the financial statements.

As per our report of even date
For KARVY & CO For and on bghalf of the Board of Directors of

ICAI Firm Registration No: 001757S CoreCompetePrivate Limited
Chartered Accountants

—

Rgjeev/Chopra Sanjay Sharma
Partner irector Director
Membership No:.225106 IN: 02215843 DIN: 08202110
Place : Hyderabad Gurgaon Gurgaon

Date : 23 June 2022 23 June 2022 23 June 2022



CORECOMPETE PRIVATE LIMITED

Statement of changes in equity for the year ended March 31, 2022

A. Equity Share Capital

(All amounts in Rupees)

Particulars

Amount

Balance as at 31 March 2020 100,000
Changes in equity share capital during the current year -
Balance as at 31 March 2021 100,000
Changes in equity share capital during the current year -
| Balance as at 31 March 2022 100,000
B. Other Equity

Total equity attributable
Particulars Retained earnings to equity shareholders of

the Company

Balance as on 1 April 2020 111,716,928 111,716,928
Persuant to Implementation of IndAS = L
Profit for the year from continuing operations 47,499 842 47,499,842
Other comprehensive income (net of tax) (491,206) (491,206)
Transactions with owners, recorded directly in equity -
Contributions by and distributions to owners
Dividends = 3
Total contributions by and distributions to owners 47,008,636 47,008,636
I&aﬁme as at 31 March 2021 158,725,564 158,725,564
Balance as at 1 April 2021 158,725,564 158,725,564
Persuant to Implementation of IndAS - =
Profit for the year from continuing operations 14,953 683 14,953 68Y
Other comprehensive income {net of tax) (8,645,275) - 8,645,275
Transactions with owners, recorded directly in equity
Contributions by and distributions to owners
Dividends - =
Share-based payment = =
Total contributions by and distributions to owners 6,308,414 6,308,414
Balance as at 31 March 2022 165,033,978 165,033,978

The accompanying notes from 1 to 33 form an integral part of the financial statements,

As per our report of even date

For KARVY & CO

ICAI Firm Registration No: 001757S
Chartered Accountants

Dedeepya Kosaraju
Partner
Membership No:.225106

Place : Hyderabad
Date : 23 June 2022

Gurgaon
23 lune 2022

Sanjay Sharma
Director
DIN: 08202110

Gurgaon
23 June 2022



CORECOMPETE PRIVATE LIMITED
Statement of cash flows for the year ended March 31, 2022

-

(All amounts in Rupees)

A — For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Cash flows from operating activities

Profit for the year 23,164,606 67,006,852

Adjustments for:

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment 2,158,806 6,173,647
Unrealised foreign exchange (gain)/loss 2,551,629 502,501
Interest Income 0 {30,082)

Operating cash flow before working capital changes 27,875,041 73,652,908
Working capital changes
Increase/(decrease) in trade payables (2,460,882) (994,615)
Increase/(decrease) in other current liabilities (84,625,112) 56,664,078
Increase/(decrease) in short term provisions (3,774,893) 3,359,287
Decrease/(increase) in trade receivables 154,410,710 (91,043,425)
Decrease/(increase) in short term loans and advances - 5,611,378
Decrease/(increase) in Other Current Assets (118,307,334) -
Cash generated from operating activities (26,882,470) 47,249,611
Income tax paid (net) (4,617,811) (16,850,101)
Net cash used in operating activities (A) (31,500,281) 30,399,510
Cash flow from investing activities
Purchase of fixed assets, including capital work-in-progress and capital advances (4,106,431) (855,388)
Proceeds from sale of fixed assets 651,725
Bank Balances not considered as cash and cash equivalents - 626,978
Interest received - 30,092
Net cash (used)/generated in investing activities (B) (4106431) 453,406
Cash flow from financing activities

Interest paid -

Net cash generated from financing activities (C) - -
Net increase/ (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) (35,606,712) 30,852,916
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 52,335,817 21,482,900
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 16,729,105 52,335,816

Notes:

1. The statement of cash flow has been prepared under the indirect method as set out in Ind AS 7 - 'Statement of Cash Flows'.

2. Cash and cash equivalent represent Cash and bank balance (refer note 7)
As per our report of even date attached.

As per our report of even date
For KARVY & CO

Dedeepya Kosaraju /
Partner
Membership No:.225106

Place : Hyderabad
Date : 23 June 2022

Rajeev/Chopra

DIN: 02215843

Gurgaon
23 June 2022

d ofi behalf of the Board of Directors of
CoreCompete Private Limited

z.o

Sanjay Sharma
Director
DIN: 08202110

Gurgaon
23 June 2022



CORECOMPETE PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

1 Reporting Entity
Corecompete Private Limited ("The Company”) was incorporated on 10th September 2013. The company is engaged in the business
of Computer, Software related services

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A Basis for preparation of financial statements:
These financial statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards ('Ind AS') under the historical cost
convention on the accrual basis of accounting and the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 |"the Act’). The Ind AS are prescribed
under Section 133 of the Act read with Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and Companies (Indian
Accounting Standard) Amendment Rules, 2016,
The Company has adopted all relevant Ind AS and the adoption was carried out in accordance with IND AS 101 (First time adoption of
Indian Accounting Standards). The transition was carried out from Indian Accounting Principles generally accepted in India as
prescribed under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 ('IGAAP'), which was the previous
generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). Reconciliations and description of the effects of transition have been summarised in

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company’s normal operating cycle and other criteria
set out in the Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013, Based on the nature of business and the time between the procurement of
service, sale of service and their realization in cash and cash equivalents, the Company has ascertained its operating cycle as twelve
months for the purpose of current and non current classification of assets and liabilities.

B Use of Estimates
The preparation of financial statements requires estimates and assumptions to be made that affect the reported amount of assets and
liabilities on the date of the financial statements and the reported amount of revenues and expenses during the reporting period
Difference between the actual results and estimates are recognized in the period in which the results are known/ materialized.

Basis of measurement
The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for the following items:

| Items M ement basis
Certain financial assets and liabilities Fair value
Assumg and esti ion uncertai

Information about assumptions and estimation uncertainties that have a significant risk of resulting in a material adjustment in the
- Note 20 measurement of defined benefit obligations: key actuarial assumptions;

C Going concern assumptions
These financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis. The management has, given the significant uncertainities arising out of
the outbreak of COVID 19, as explained in Note 2(F) of financial statements, assessed the cash flow projections and available liquidity
for a period of at least twelve months from the date of these financial stat 1ts. Manag t beli that the Company will be
able to continue as a 'going concern' in the foreseeable future and for a period at least twelve months from the date of these financial
statements based on the following:

I Expected future operating cash flows based on business projections
ii. Available liguid assets with the company

Based on the above factors, Management has concluded that the "going concern” assumption is appropriate. Accordingly, the financial
statements do not include any adjustments regarding the recoverability and classification of the carrying amount of assets

D Financial Instrument:
Initial recognition
The Company recognizes financial assets and liabilities when it becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. All financial assets
and liabilities are recognised at fair value on initial recognition, except for trade recevables which are initially measured at transaction price

Subsequent measurement
Non-derivative financial instruments

[i] Financial assets carried at amortised cost
A financial asset 1s subsequently measured at amortised cost if it is held within a business maodel whose objective is to hold the asset to collect
contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding,

(it} Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income ('FvOC)
Financial assets that are held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both, selling financial assets and collecting contractual cash
flows that are solely payments of principal and interest, are subseguently measured at fair value through other comprehensive income.

(iii) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Afinancial asset which is not classified in the above categories are subsequently fair valued through Statement of profit or loss.

(iv) Financial liabilities
Financial liabilities are subsequently carried at amortised cost using the effective interest method. For trade and other payable maturing within
one year of Balance sheet date, the carrying amounts approximate fair value due to the short maturity of these instruments,




CORECOMPETE PRIVATE LIMITED
Nates to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

The Entity has an established control framework with respect to the measurement of fair values wherein the overall responsibility far
overseeing all significant fair value measurements, including Level 3 fair values is supervised by the Finance Head

This includes reviews significant unobservable inputs and valuation adjustments. If third party information is used to measure fair
values, then the evidence obtained from the third parties to support the conclusion that these valuations meet the requirements of
Ind AS, including the level in the fair value hierarchy in which the valuations should be classified is assessed.

Fair values are categorised into different levels in a fair value hierarchy based on the inputs used in the valuation technigues as follows:
-Level 1: quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

- Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices included in Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly (i.e. as prices)

- Level 3: inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data {unobservable inputs),

When measuring the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Entities uses abservable market data as far as possible. If the inputs used
to measure the fair value of an asset or a liability fall into different levels of the fair value hierarchy, then the fair value measurement

15 categorised in its entirety in the same level of the fair value hierarchy as the lowest level input that is significant to the entire

The Entity recognises transfers between levels of the fair value hierarchy at the end of the reporting period during which the change
has occurred

Further information about the assumptions made in measuring fair values is included in the following notes:
- Note 18 - Fair value measurements

Current / non-current classification
All assets and liabilities are classified into current and non-current -

Operating cycle
Operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for pracessing and their realisation in cash or cash equivalents. The
operating cycle of the Entity is less than 12 months.

i. Recognition and initial measurement

Trade receivables and debt instruments (such as security deposits) issued are initially recognised when they are criginated. All other
financial assets and financial liabilities are initially recognised when the Entity becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the

A financial asset or financial liability is initially measured at fair value plus, for an item not at fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL);
transaction costs that are directly attributable to its acquisition or issue

h

ii. Classification and
Financial assets
On initial recognition, a financial asset is classified as measured at
- amortised cost;
- Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income (FVOCI) - debt investment;
- Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income (FVOC) - equity investment; or
- Fair Value through profit and loss (FVTPL)

' ement

Financial assets are not reclassified subsequent to their initial recognition, except if and in the period the Entity changes its business
mode| for managing financial assets,

A financial asset is measured at amortised cost if it meets both of the following conditions and is not designated as at FVTPL:
- the asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets to collact contractual cash flows, and
- the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise an specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and
interest an the principal amount outstanding

A debt investment is measured at FVOC| if it meets both of the following conditions and is not designated as at FYTPL:
- the asset 15 held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling
- the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise an specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and
interest an the principal amount outstanding

On initial recognition of an equity investment that is not held for trading, the Entity may irrevocably elect to present subsequent
changes in the investment's fair value in OCI (designated as FVOC| - equity investment). This election is made on an investment- by-




CORECOMPETE PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

Transfers of financial assets to third parties in transactions that do not qualify for derecognition are nat considered sales for this
Financial assets that are held for trading or are managed and whose performance is evaluated on a fair value basis are measured at
All financial assets not classified as measured at amortised cost or FVOC! as described above are measured at FVTPL On initial
recognition, the Entity may irrevocably designate a financial asset that otherwise meets the requirements to be measured at

amartised cost or at FVOC as at FVTPL if doing so eliminates or significantly reduces an accounting mismatch that would otherwise

Financial assets: Subsequent and gains and losses

Financial assets at FVTPL These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Net gains and losses, at FVTPL including any
interest or dividend income, are recognised in profit ar loss.

Debt investments at FVOC| These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Interest income under the effective interest
method, foreign exchange gains and losses and impairment are recognised in profit or loss. Other net
gains and losses are recognised in OCI. On derecognition, gains and |osses accumulated in OC| are
Equity investments at FWOC| | These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Dividends are recognised as income in profit or
loss unless the dividend clearly represents a recovery of part of the cost of the investment. Other net
gains and losses are recognised in OC| and are not reclassified to profit or loss.

Financial assets at amartised |These assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method. The
cost amortised cost is reduced by impairment losses. Interest income, foreign exchange gains and losses
[ and impairment are recognised in profit or loss. Any gain or loss on derecognition is recognised in

D Financial instruments (continued)
Financial liabilities
i. Classification, subsequent measurement and gains and losses

Financial liabilities are classified as measured at amortised cost or FVTPL A financial liability is classified as at FVTPLif it is classified as
held- for- trading, or it is a derivative or it is designated as such on initial recognition. Financial liabilities at FVTPL are measured at fair
value and net gains and losses, including any interest expense, are recognised in profit or loss. Other financial liabilities are
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method. Interest expense and foreign exchange gains and losses
are recognised in profit or loss, Any gain or loss on derecognition is also recognised in profit or loss.

ii. Derecognition
Financial assets

The Entity derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial asset expire, or it transfers
the rights to receive the contractual cash flows in a transaction in which substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership of the
financial asset are transferred or in which the Entity neither transfers nor retains substantially all of the risks and rewards of
ownership and does not retain control of the financial asset

If the Entity enters into transactions whereby it transfers assets recognised on its balance sheet, but retains either all or substantially
all of the risks and rewards of the transferred assets, the transferred assets are not derecognised.

Financial liabilities
The Entity derecognises a financial liability when its contractual obligations are discharged or cancelled, or expire

The Entity also derecognises a financial liability when its terms are modified and the cash flows under the modified terms are
substantially different. In this case, a new financial liability based on the modified terms is recognised at fair value, The difference
between the carrying amount of the financial liability extinguished and the new financial liability with modified terms is recognised in

iii. Offsetting
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount presented in the balance sheet when, and only when, the Entity

currently has a legally enforceable right to set off the amounts and it intends either to settle them on anet basis or to realise the asset
and settle the liability simultaneously.




CORECOMPETE PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

E Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost of acquisition including any attributable cost for bringing the asset to its working
Depreciation:

The Company provides depreciation under the straight line method (SLM), pro-rata to the period of use. The useful lives of the assets
is as prescribed under Schedule | ta the Act.

i. Recognition and measurement

ltems of property, plant and equipment are measured at cost, which includes capitalised borrowing costs, less accumulated
depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any.

Cost of an item of praperty, plant and equipment comprises its purchase price, including import duties and nen-refundable purchase
taxes, after deducting trade discounts and rebates, any directly attributable cost of bringing the item to its waorking condition for its

intended use and estimated costs of dismantling and remaving the item and restoring the site on which it is located.

If significant parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, then they are accounted for as separate
items (major compenents) of property, plant and equipment.

Any gain or loss on disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognised in profit or loss.

E Property, plant and equipment (continued)

ii. Subsequent expenditure

Subsequent expenditure 15 capitalised only if it is prabable that the future economic benefits associated with the expenditure will flow

to the Entity

iii. Depreciation

Depreciation is calculated on costs of items of property, plant and equipment |ess their estimated residual values over their estimated

useful lives using the written down value method, and is generally recognised in the statement of profit and loss

The estimated useful lives of items of property, plant and equipment for the current and comparative periods are in line with those

specified in Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013 and are as follows:

Asset Useful life (years)

Computers 3

Network and Servers (disclosed within Computers) 3

Office equipment 5

Furniture and fixtures 10

Depreciation method, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each financial year-end and adjusted if appropriate

Depreciation on additions (disposals) is provided on a pro-rata basisi.e from (upto) the date on which asset is ready for use (disposed of)
F  Impairment

i. Impairment of financial instruments

The Entity recognises loss allowances for expected credit losses on financial assets measured at amortised cost The Entity measures
loss allowances at an armount equal to lifetime expected credit losses.

Loss allowances for trade receivables are always measured at an amount equal to lifetime expected credit losses. Lifetime expected
credit losses are the expected credit losses that result from all possible default events over the expacted life of a financial instrument

In all cases, the maximum period considered when estimating expected credit losses is the maximum contractual period over which
the Entity is exposed to credit risk.




CORECOMPETE PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

ii. Impairment of non-financial assets

The Entity's non-financial assets are reviewed at each reporting date to determine whether there is any indication of impairment. |f
any such indication exists, then the asset's recoverable amount is estimated. Goodwill is testad annually for impairment

For impairment testing, assets that do not generate independent cash inflows are grouped together into cash-generating units
(CGUs). Each CGU represents the smallest group of assets that generates cash inflows that are largely independent of the cash inflows
of other assets or CGUs.

Goodwill arising from a business combination is allocated to CGUs or groups of CGUs that are expected to benefit from the synergies
of the combination

The recoverable amount of a CGU {or an individual asset) is the higher of its value in use and its fair value less costs ta sell. Value in
use is based on the estimated future cash flows, discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current
market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the CGU [or the asset).

An impairment loss is recognised if the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its estimated recoverable amount. Impairment
losses are recognised in the statement of profit and loss. Impairment loss recognised in respect of a CGU is allocated first to reduce
the carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to the CGU, and then to reduce the carrying amounts of the other assets of the CGU (or
group of CGUs) on a pro rata basis.

FImpairment (continued)

An impairment loss in respect of goodwill is not subsequently reversed. In respect of other assets for which impairment loss has been
recognised in prior periods, the Entity reviews at each reporting date whether there is any indication that the loss has decreased or
no longer exists. An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable
amount. Such a reversal is made only to the extent that the asset's carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would
have been determined, net of depreciation or amortisation, if no impairment loss had been recognised.

G Employee benefits
i. Short-term employee benefits

Short-term employee benefit obligations are measured on an undiscounted basis and are expensed as the related service is provided,
A liability is recognised for the amount expected to be paid e.g., under short-term cash bonus, if the Entity has a present legal or
constructive obligation to pay this amount as a result of past service provided by the employee, and the amount of obligation can be

ii. Defined contribution plans

A defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan under which an Entity pays fixed contributions inta a separate Entity
and will have no legal or constructive obligation to pay further amounts. The Entity makes specified monthly contributions towards
Government administered provident fund scheme. Obligations for contributions to defined contribution plans are recognised as an
employee benefit expense in profit or loss in the periods during which the related services are rendered by employees.

Prepaid contributions are recognised as an asset to the extent that a cash refund or a reduction in future payments is available.
iii, Defined benefit plans

A defined benefit plan is a post-employment benefit plan other than a defined contribution plan, The Entity 's net obligation in
respect of defined benefit plans is calculated separately for each plan by estimating the amount of future benefit that employees have
earned in the current and prior periods, discounting that amount and deducting the fair value of any plan assets.

The calculation of defined benefit obligation |s performed annually by a qualified actuary using the projected unit credit method
When the calculation results in a potential asset for the Entity , the recognised asset is limited to the present value of ecanomic
benefits available in the form of any future refunds from the plan or reductians in future contributions to the plan ('the asset ceiling')
In order to calculate the present value of economic benefits, consideration is Biven to any minimum funding requirements.

Remeasurements of the net defined benefit liability, which comprise actuarial gains and losses, the return on plan assets (excluding
interest) and the effect of the asset ceiling (if any, excluding interest), are recognised in OCI. The Entity determines the net interest
expense (income) on the net defined benefit liability (asset) for the period by applying the discount rate used ta measure the defined
benefit obligation at the beginning of the annual period to the then-net defined benefit liability (asset), taking into account any
changes in the net defined benefit liability (asset} during the period as a result of contributions and benefit payments. Net interest
expense and other expenses related to defined benefit plans are recognised in profit or loss.
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

When the benefits of a plan are changed or when a plan 1s curtailed, the resulting change in benefit that relates to past service ('past
service cost' or 'past service gain') or the gain or loss on curtailment is recognised immediately in profit or loss. The Entity recognises
gains and losses on the settlement of a defined benefit plan when the settlement occurs.

iv.Other long-term employee benefits

The Entity 's net obligation in respect of long-term employee benefits other than post-employment benefits is the amount of future
benefit that employees have earned in return for their service in the current and prior periods; that benefit is discounted to
determine its present value, and the fair value of any related assets is deducted. The obligation is measured on the basis of an annual
independent actuarial valuation using the projected unit credit method. Remeasurements gains or losses are recognised in profit or
loss in the period in which they arise

H  Provisions (other than for employee benefits)

A provision is recognised if, as a result of a past event, the Entity has a present legal or constructive obligation that can be estimated
reliably, and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation. Provisions are determined by
discounting the expected future cash flows (representing the best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the present
obligation at the balance sheet date) at a pre-tax rate that refiects current market assessments of the time value of money and the
risks specific to the liability. The unwinding of the discount is recognised as finance cost. Expected future operating losses are not

| Revenue from services
Rewvenue is recognized ta the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the revenue can be
reliably measured. Revenue is recognised when the significant risks and rewards of services have passed ta the buyer. The Company
recognizes the revenue for services as per the time allocation method.
Revenue from contract with customers is recognised by applying revenue recognition criteria specified in Ind AS 115 for each distinct
performance obligation. The arrangement with customer specify services to be rendered which meet criteria of performance
obligations. For allocation, transaction price, the Company measures the revenue in respect of each performance obligation of a
contract at its relative standalone selling price
Contract modifications are accounted for when additions, deletions or changes are approved either ta the cantract scope or cantract
price. The accounting for modifications of contracts invalves assessing whether the services added to an existing contract are distinct
and whether the pricing is at the standalone selling price. Services that are not distinct are accounted for on a cumulative catch up
basis, while those that are distinct are accounted for prospective, either as a separate contract, if the additional services are priced at
the standalone selling price, or as a termination of existing contract and creation of a new cantract if not priced at the standalone
selling price.
The Company classifies the right ta consideration in exchange for deliverables as either a receivable or as unbilled revenue. A
receivable is a right to consideration that is uncenditional upon passage of time. Revenue in excess of invoicing are classified as
contract assets (unbilled revenue) while invoicing in excess of revenue are classified as contract liabilities {unearned revenues)

1 Leases
i. Determining whether an arrangement contains a lease

Atinception of an arrangement, it is determined whether the arrangement is or contains a lease.

At inception or on reassessment of the arrangement that contains a lease, the payments and other consideration required by such an
arrangement are separated into those for the lease and those for other elements on the basis of their relative fair values. If it is
concluded for a finance lease that it is impracticable to separate the payments reliably, then an asset and a liability are recognised at
an amount equal to the fair value of the underlying asset. The liahility is reduced as payments are made and an imputed finance cost
on the liability is recogmised using the incremental borrowing rate:

ii.Assets held under leases

Leases of property, plant and equipment that transfer to the Entity substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership are classified
as finance leases. The leased assets are measured initially at an amount equal to the lower of their fair value and the present value of
the minimurm lease payments. Subseguent to initial recognition, the assets are accounted for in accordance with the accounting policy
applicable to similar owned assets.

Assets held under leases that do not transfer to the Entity substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership (i.e. operating leases)
are not recognised in the Entity's Balance Sheet

lii.Lease payments

Payments made under operating |eases are generally recognised in profit or loss on 3 straight-line basis over the term of the lease
unless such payments are structured to increase in line with expected general inflation to compensate for the lessor's expected
inflationary cost increases. Lease incentives received are recognised as an integral part of the total lease expense over the term of the

Minimum lease payments made under finance leases are apportioned between the finance charge and the reduction of the
outstanding liability. The finance charge is allocated to each period during the lease term so as to produce a constant periodic rate of
interest an the remaining balance of the liability
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K Recognition of interest income or expense
Interest income or expense is recognised using the effective interest method.

The ‘effective interest rate' is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments or receipts through the expected life of
- the gross carrying amount of the financial asset, or
- the amartised cost of the financial liability.

In calculating interest income and expense, the effective interest rate s applied to the gross carrying amount of the asset {when the
asset is not credit-impaired) or to the amortised cost of the liability However, for financial assets that have become credit-impaired
subsequent to initial recognition, interest income is calculated by applying the effective interest rate to the amortised cost of the
financial asset. If the asset is no longer credit-impaired, then the calculation of interest income reverts to the gross basis.

L Income tax

Provision for current Income Tax is made on the basis of estimated taxable income at the rate applicable to the assessment year.

The Company applies a two-step approach for FECOENIZING and measuring uncertain tax positions. The first step is to evaluate the tax
position for recognition by determining, based on the technical merits, that the pasition will more likely than nat be sustained upon
examination. The second step is if the company concludes that it is probable that the taxation authority will accept an uncertain tax
treatment, the company shall determine the taxable profit (tax loss), tax bases, unused tax losses, unused tax credits or tax rates
consistently with the tax treatment used or planned to be used in its income tax filings or if the company concludes that it is not
probable that the taxation authaority will accept an uncertain tax treatment, the company shall reflect the effect of uncertainty in
determining the related taxable profit (tax loss), tax bases, unused tax losses, unused tax credits or tax rates. The Company recognizes
interest and penalties related to uncertain tax positions in the pravision for income taxes.

The Company has adopted Appendix C of Ind AS 12, effective annual reparting period beginning April 1, 2019 and applied the
standard modified retrospectively, with the cumulative effect of nitially applying the Standard, recognised on the date of initial
application (April 1, 2019). Accordingly, the Company has not restated comparative information, instead, the cumulative effect of
initially applying this standard has been recognised as an adjustment to the opening balance of retained earnings as on April 1, 2019,

Deferred tax arising on account of timing differences and which are capable of reversal in ane or mare subsequent period is
recognized using the tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted. Deferred tax assets are not recognized
unless there is virtual certainty with respect to the reversal of the same in future years.

Income tax comprises current and deferred tax. It is recognised in profit or loss except to the extent that it relates to a business
combination or to an item recognised directly in equity or in other comprehensive income

i. Current tax

Current tax comprises the expected tax payable or receivable on the taxable income or loss for the year and any adjustment to the tax
payable or receivable in respect of previous years. The amount of current tax reflects the best estimate of the tax amount expected to
be paid or received after considering the uncertainty, if any, related to Income taxes, It is measured using tax rates (and tax laws)
enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date

Current tax assets and current tax liabilities are offset only if there is a legally enforceable right to set off the recognised amounts, and
itis intended to realise the asset and settle the liability on a net basis or simultanegusly

ii. Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised in respect of temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial
reporting purposes and the carresponding amounts used for taxation purposes. Deferred tax is also recognised in respect of carried
farward tax losses and tax credits. Deferred tax is not recognised for:
- temporary differences arising on the initial recognition of assets or liabilities in a transaction that is not a business combination
and that affects neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss at the time of the transaction;
- temporary differences related to investments in subsidiaries, associates and joint arrangements to the extent that the Entity is
able to control the timing of the reversal of the temparary differences and it is probable that they will not reverse in the
- taxable temporary differences arising on the initial recognition of goodwill.

Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it Is probable that future taxable profits will be available against which they can
be used. The existence of unused tax losses is strong evidence that future taxable profit may not be available Therefore, in case of a
history of recent losses, the Entity recognises a deferred tax asset only to the extent that it has sufficient taxable temporary
differences or there is convincing other evidence that sufficient taxable profit will be available against which such deferred tax asset
can be realised. Deferred tax assets - unrecognised or recognised, are reviewed at each reporting date and are recognised/ reduced to
the extent that it is prabable/ no longer probable respectively that the refated tax benefit will be realised

Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the period when the asset is realised or the liability is settled,
based on the laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date

The measurement of deferred tax reflects the tax censequences that would follow from the manner in which the Entity expects, at
the reporting date, to recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax liabilities and assets, and they
relate to income taxes levied by the same tax authority on the same taxable Entity , or on different tax entities, but they intend to
settle current tax liabilities and assets on a net basis or their tax assets and liabilities will be realised simultaneously
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M Foreign currency transactions

Foreign Exchange Transactions are recorded at the rate of exchange prevailing on the date of the transaction At the year end, all
manetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currency are restated at the year end exchange rates, Exchange differences
arising on actual payment / realization and year end reinstatement referred to above are adjusted in the profit and loss account.

Maonetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated into the functional currency at the exchange rate at
the reporting date. Non-monetary assets and habilities that are measured at fair value in a foreign currency are translated into the
functional currency at the exchange rate when the fair value was determined. Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured
based on historical cost in a foreign currency are transiated at the exchange rate at the date of the transaction. Exchange difference
are recognised in profit and loss

N Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents in the Balance Sheet comprise cash at banks and an hand and short-term depaosits with an original maturity
of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value

O Earning per share:

The basic earnings per equity share is computed by dividing the net profit or loss for the year attributable to the equity shareholders
by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the reporting year. The number of shares used in computing
diluted earnings per share comprises the weighted average number of shares considered for deriving basic earnings per share, and also
the weighted average number of equity shares which may be issued on the canversion of all dilutive potential shares, unless the results
would be anti-dilutive.

P Provisions and contingencies:

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present abligation as a result of past events, it is more likely than not that an
outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation; and the amount has been reliably estimated.

A contingent Liability is disclosed where there is a possible obligation or a present abligation that may, but prabably will not require an
outfolw of resources
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3.1 First time adoption of Ind AS

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Ind AS. For the purposes of transition to Ind AS, the Company has
followed guidance prescribed in Ind AS 101 - First time adoption of Indian Accounting Standard, with 1 April 2020 as the transition date
and IGAAP as the previous GAAP.

The transition to Ind AS has resulted in changes in the presentation of the financial statements, disclosures in the notes thereta and
accounting policies and principles. The accounting policies set out in Note 2 have been applied in preparing the financial statements for
the year ended 31 March 2022 and the comparative information, An explanation of how transition from IGAAP to Ind AS has affected the
Company's Balance Sheet and Statement of profit and lass, is set out in Note 3.4 Exemptions on first time adoption of Ind AS availed in
accordance with Ind AS 101 have been set out in Notes 3.2 and 3.3,

3.2 txemptions availed on first time adoption of Ind AS 101
Ind AS 101 allows first time adopters certain exemptiens from the retrospective application of certain reguirements under Ind AS. The
Carpany has accordingly applied the following exemptions

(a) Business combinations
As perInd AS 101, 3t the date of transition, an entity may elect not to restate business combinations that occurred before the date of
transition. If the entity restates any business combinations that occurred before the date of transition, then it restates all later business
combinations.
The Company has opted not to restate business combinations prior to 1 April 2015. For business combinations prior te 1 April 2015 which
have not been restated, goodwill represents the amaount recognised under the previous GAAP

A Property, plant and equipment
As per Ind AS 101, an entity may elect to:
(i} measure an item of property, plant and equipment at the date of transition at its fair value and use that fair value as its deemed cost at
that date
i) use a previous GAAF revaluation of an item of property, plant and equipment at or before the date of transition as deemed cost at the
date of the revaluation, provided the revaluation was, at the date of the revaluation, broadly comparable ta!
= fair value;
- or cost or depreciated cost under Ind AS adjusted to reflect, for example, changes in a general or specific price index.

The elections under (i} and (I} above are also available for intangible assets that meets the recognition criteria in ind AS 38, Intangible
Assets, (including reliable measurement of original cost), and criteria in Ind AS 38 for revaluation {including the existence of an active
market),

(iii] use carrying values of property, plant and equipment as on the date of transition to Ind AS (which are measured in accordance with
previous GAAP and after making adjustments relating to decommissioning liabilities prescribed under Ind AS 101) if there has been no
change in its functional currency on the date of transition,

As permitted by Ind AS 101, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying values under previous GAAP for all the |tems of
property, plant and equipment

3.3 Mandatory exceptions

A Estimates
As perIind AS 101, an entity's estimates in accordance with ind AS at the date of transition to Ind AS and at the end of the comparative
pericd presented in the entity's first ind AS financial statements, as the case may be, should be consistent with estimates made for the
same date in accordance with the previous GAAP unless there is objective evidence that those estimates were |n error. However, the
estimates should be adjusted to reflect any differences in accounting policies.

As pering AS 101, where application of ind AS requires an entity to make certain estimates that were not required under previous GAAP,
those estimates shauld be made to reflect conditions that existed at the date of transition (for preparing opening Ind AS balance sheet) or
at the end of the comparative period |for presenting comparative informaticn as per ind AS).

The Company's estimates under ind AS are consistent with the above requirement. Key estimates considered in preparation of the
finarcial statements that were nat reguired under the previous GAAP are listed below;

- Fair valuation of financial instruments carried at FVTPL

- Impajrment of financial assets basea on the expected credit loss model.

- Determination of the discounted value for financial instruments carried at amortised cast.

B Classification and measurement of financial assets
Ind A3 101 requires an entity to assess classification of financial assets on the basis of facts and eircumstances existing as on the date of
transition, Further, the standard permits measurement of financial assets accounted at amortised cost based on facts and circumstances
existing at the date of transition if retrospective application is impracticable. Accordingly, the Company has determined the classification
of financial assets based on facts and circumstances that exist on the date of transition Measurement of the financial assets accounted at
amortised cost has been allowed retrospectively except where the same is impracticable

3.4 Ind As 116-Leases
Ministry of Corporate Affairs [“MCA") through Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2019 and Companies [Indian
Accounting Standards) Second Amendment Rules, has notified Ind AS 116 Leases which replaces the existing lease standard, Ind AS 17
leases, and ather nterpretations. Ind AS 116 sets out the principles for the recognition, measurement, presentation and disclosure of
leases for both lessees and lessors, |t introduces a single, on-balance sheet lease accounting mode| for lessees.

Transition:
For transition, the Company has elected not to apply the requirements of Ind AS 116 to leases which are expiring within 12 months fram
the date of transition by class of asset and leases for which the underlying asset is of low value on a lease-by-lease basis

The Company Does not have any long term lease to qualify as Right to Use asset,

The Company incurred Rs. 22,715,980 (2021: Rs, 26,591,907} for the year ended March 31, 2022 towards expenses relating to shert-term
leases and leases of low-value assets
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Reconciliations

The following reconcihations provide the effects of transition to ind AS from previous GAAP in accordance with Ind AS 101
1, Equity as at 1 April 2020 and 31 March 2021
2. Net profit for the year ended 31 March 2021

Reconciliation of equity as previously reported under previous GAAP to Ind AS

Particulars Note Opening Balance as at date of transition Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2021

1 April 2020

Previous GAAP  Adjustment on Ind AS Previous GAAP  Adjustment Ind AS
transition to on transition
Ind AS to Ind AS

Assets
Non-current assets
Freperty, plant and eqguipment afa) 15,901,012 . 15,901,012 10,322,465 - 10,322,469
Intangible assets 4(b) 1,506,173 - 1,506,173 1,114,732 - 1,114,732
Deferred tax assets {net) R 2,796,714 - 2,796,714 3,593,105 3,593,105
Total non-current assets 20,203,900 - 20,203,900 15,030,306 - 15,030,306

Current assets
Financial assets

Trade receivables & 63,869,786 = 63,869,786 154,410,710 = 154,410,710
Cash and cash equivalents 7 22,109,878 2 22,109,878 52,335,817 - 52,335,817
Dther Financial Assets 13,754,512 % 13,754,512 13,754,512 = 13,754,512
Other current assets 8 21,537.871 7 21,537,871 14,826,225 - 14,826,225

Total current assets 121,272,047 . 121,272,047 235,327,264 - 235,327,264
Total assets 141,475,947 - 141,475,947 250,357,569 - 250,357,569

Equity and liabilities

Equity 9{a)

Equity share capital 100,000 - 100,000 100,000 - 100,000

Other equity 111,716,928 - 111,716,928 158,725,564 - 158,725,564

Total equity 111,816,928 - 111,816,928 158,825,564 - 158,825,564

Current liabilities
Income tax liabilities (net) 10 2,174,386 E 2,174,386 5,627,686 - 5,627,686

Provisions 11 1,024,669 . 1,024,669 3,774,893 : 3,774,893

Financial liabilities

Trade payables 13 4,040,457 - 4,040,437 3,045,882 3,045,882

Qther current habilities 12 224194867 - 22,419,467 79,083,544 - 79,083,544

Total current liabilities 29,659,019 . 29,659,019 91,532,005 - 91,532,005

Total liabilities 29,659,019 - 29,659,019 91,532,005 - 91,532,005

Total equity and liabilities 141,475,947 - 141,475,947 250,357,569 - 250,357,569
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3.4

Reconciliation of Statement of profit and loss from previously reported previous GAAP to

Ind AS

Particulars

Year ended 31 March 2021

Note Previous GAAP Adjustment on Ind AS
transition ta Ind
AS

Continuing operations

Revenue from operations 14 456,119,563.41 456,119,563.41
Other income 15 30,091.80 30,091.80
Total income 456,149,655.21 - 456,149,655.21
Expenses

Employee benefits expense 16 329,375,610.98 (491,206.00)  328,884,404.98
Depreciation and amortisation expense 17 6,173,646.89 = 6,173,646.89
Other expenses 20 54,084,751.15 54,084,751.15
Total expenses 389,634,009.02 (491,206.00)  389,142,803.02
Profit for the year before tax 66,515,646.19 491,206.00 67,006,852.19
Current tax 7c 20,303,401.00 20,303,401.00
Deferred tax 7c (796,391.10) (796,391.10)
Income tax expense 19,507,009.90 - 19,507,009.90
Profit for the year after tax 47,008,636.30 491,206.00 47,499,842.30
Other comprehensive income - 491,206.00 491,206.00
Total comprehensive income 47,008,636.30 - 47,008,636.30
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4fa) Froperty, plant and equipment
Reconciliation of carrying amaunt

F"’::m"::"d Office equipment  Computer vehicle r"":::'*"

Gross carrying value |at deemed cost)
Balsnce as at 1 Aprii 2020 13778553 1,548,868 15,648 189 2,197,543 34,173,733
Additions B55.388 BS95, 388
Disposals #27.457 243,795 2,417,568 2197543 5291358
Balance as at 31 March 2021 13,356,481 2,305,073 18,076,209 20,737 763
Additizny - 4,105,982 4,105,562
Deletian - {543 453}
Drsposaly 13,356.48] 2,304 624 18,152,191 33 B43 2%
Balance as at 31 March 2022 o - - -

dep nd "
Balance as at 1 April 2020 1046416 1,738,551 11866612 1,620,731 8272720
Charge for the year 2,763,153 367,580 1eTrada 175,645 5,782,206
Dispasal 189,337 123,388 1,799,380 4,639,633
Balance as at 31 March 2021 5.62023) 1.863,583 194157392
Charge for the year §33,087 B0, 941 2,037,356
Dispasals 6,453 31% 1964524 21,457 658
Balance as at 31 March 2022 .
Net carrying value
At 1 Apeil 2020 10,732,517 BO9, 918 3,781,766 576,812 15,901,017
At 31 March 2021 7.736,250 421,490 2,164,730 - 10,322,489
At 31 March 2022 pd E * = =

ﬂbpﬂnﬂﬂ- Assel
R Computer | Total intangible
Saftware Asset
Saance at 1 April 2020 2,009,095 2,7090% |
Adaitiars for the periog
Disposals
Transfers
Balance as at 31 March 2071 2,209,095 2,209,095
Balance a5 &t 1 &gl 2071 | 2,209,095 1,209,095
Aggit-ons for the year -
Disposais 2,200,095 2,208,095
Balance as ot 31 March 2022 | = |
o and amortisation |

Batance as at I April 7070 702921 | 702,921
Charge ‘o the year 381 445 | 381 481
Disposais
Balance as at 31 March 2021 2,094,363
Cnarge for the year 121440
Dinpat <, 215,603
Balance as at 31 March 2022 - o
Met carrying value | | -
AT L April 302C 1,508,173
AL 31 March 2022 - L
At 1] March 2022 a,
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5 Deferred Tax Assets
Particulars Balance as at Recognised in the Balance as at Recognised inthe | Balance as at
1 April 2020 Statementof P& L | 31 March 2021 Statement of P& L | 31 March 2022
and OCl during and OCI during 2021
2020-21 22
Deferred tax assets/(liabilities) in relation to :
Property, plant and equipment 1,856,592 350,076 2,206,668 (2,206,668) =
Provision for straight lining 940,122 446,315 1,386,437 (1,386,437) =
2,796,714 796,391 3,593,105 (3,593,105) -
6 Trade receivables
Particulars 31 March 2022 31 March 2021 1 April 2020
Current
Trade receivables considered good- unsecured* 154,410,710 63,869,786
Less: Allowance for expected credit loss
Total - 154,410,710 63,869,786
* Includes dues form related parties (refer note 22)
Ageing of Trade receivables as on 31 March 2022
Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Not Due Less than 6 months | 6 months- 1 year More than 1 year Total
(i) Undisputed Trade receivables- considered good - E
(i) Undisputed Trade Receivables- Considered Doubtful - - - - -
(iii) Disputed Trade Receivables considered good - - <
{iv) Disputed Trade Receivables considered doubtful = - -
Ageing of Trade receivables as on 31 March 2021
Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Not Due Less than 6 months| 6 months- 1year | More than 1 year Total
(i} Undisputed Trade receivables- considered good - 154,410,710 - 154,410,710
(i) Undisputed Trade Receivables- Considered Doubtful - - -
(iil) Disputed Trade Receivables considered good - -
(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables considered doubtful - - -
7 Cash and cash equivalents
Particulars 31 March 2022 31 March 2021 1 April 2020
Balances with Banks
Bank balance - in current account 16,729,105 52,335,817 21,482,500
Bank deposits with maturity less than 3 months - 626,978
Funds in transit -
Cash on hand - - =
Total 16,729,105 52,335,817 22,109,878
8  Other Financial assets
Particulars 31 March 2022 31 March 2021 1 April 2020
Current
Security deposit = 13,754,512 13,754,512
Receivable from Related Party 140,595,236 x -
Total 140,595,236 13,754,512 13,754,512
9  Other current assets
|Particulars 31 March 2022 31 March 2021 1 April 2020
Loans
Qthers = 2,241,966 1,070,238
Advances other than capital advances
Prepaid expenses - 1,163,366 1,375,620
Recoverable from statutory authorities 8,284,355 11,420,892 15,092,015
Total 8,284,355 14,826,224 21,537,872
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10{(a)

10(s)

[All amounts in Rupees)

Equity Share capital
Particulars 31 March 2022 31 March 2021 1 April 2020
Autharised share capital:
10,000 equity shares of Rs. 10 each (March 31, 2021: 10,000) 100,000 100,000 100,000
Issued, subscribed and paid-up share capital:

10,000 equity shares of Rs.10 each fully paid up (March 31,2021 10,000} 100,000 100,000 100,000
Total 100,000 100,000 100,000
iR iliation of shares § at the beginning and at the end of the reporting year
Particulars 31 March 2022 31 March 2021 1 April 2020
Shareholders Name Number of Shares Amount Number of Shares Amount | Number of Shares Amaunt
Balance as at the beginning of the year 10,000 100,000 10,000 100000 10,000 100,000
Add: Issue/ (buy-back) during the year - - - - - -
Balance as at the end of the year 10,000 100,000 10,000 1 00 000 10,000 100,000

iijRights, preferences and restrictions attached to equity shares

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs 10 per share,

On poll, each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share. In the event of

liquidation of the Company, the holder of equity shares will be entitled to receive the remaining assets of the Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts, The distribution
will be in propertion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders,

iil] Details of shares held by the holding «

Particulars 31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21 1 April 2020
Number of Shares % of Holding N of Shares % of Holding Number of Shares % of Holding
Accanture Solutions Private Limited® 9,998 100% = - - -
Corecompete LLC - - 9,998 100% 9,998 100%
|Balance as at the end of the year 9,998 9,998 9,998
* 2 share is held by Accenture Operations Pyt Ltd as a nominee of Accenture Solutions Private Limited,
iv) Details of shares held by each shareholder holding more than 5% shares
Paridilan 31 March 2022 31 March 2021 1 April 2020
Number of Shares % of Holding Number of Shares % of Holding Number of Shares % of Halding
Accenture Salutions Private Limited 9,998 99.98% . = - -
Corecompete LLC 5998 99.98% 998 10.00%
v Details of Shares held by promoters at the end of the year
Number of Shares % of Holding of equity | % Change during

Name of the Promoter

31 March 2021 Change 31 March 2022 shares the year
Accenture Solutions Private Limited = 5,998 9,958 59 58% 100.00%
Corecompete LLC 9,998 19,998) - -100.00%

Number of Shares % of Holding of equity | % Change during

Name of the Promoter

31 March 2020 | Change l 31 March 2021 shares the year
Corecompete LLC 9,998 | 5,998 95 98%
Other equity
Particulars 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Retained earnings 165,033,978 158,725,564
Total other equity 165,033,978 158,725,564
Retained earnings
[Particulars 31 March 2022 31 March 2021 |
Balance as at the peginnming of year 158,725,564 111,716,928 |
Add; Profit for the year 14,953,689 47,499,842
Add/|Less): Other comprehensive Income arising (8,645,275) {451,20€)
from remeasurement
Balance as at the end of the year 165,033,978 158,725,564

Nature and purpose of reserves
Retained Earnings:

(a} Retained earnings are the prefits that the Company has earned til date, less any transfers to general reserve, dividends or other distribution to share holders
(b} Remeasurement gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are recognised in the year in which they occur, directly in other

comprehensive income. These are presented with

in retained earnings
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11

12

13

Income Tax Liabilities

(All amounts in Rupees)

Particulars 31 March 2022 | 31 March 2021 | 1 April 2020
Current
Advance Tax Balance 3,684,000 - -
Less : Provision for tax 3,487,600 5,627,686 2,174,386
Closing Balance (196,400) 5,627,686 2,174,386
Provisions
Particulars 31 March 2022 | 31 March 2021 | 1 April 2020
Non current
Provision for employee benefits

Gratuity - 3,774,893
Current
Provision for employee benefits

Gratuity - - 1,024,669
Total - 3,774,893 1,024,669
Trade payables
Particulars 31 March 2022 | 31 March 2021 | 1 April 2020
Outstanding dues of Micro enterprise and small enterprise
Outstanding dues of creditors other than Micro enterprise and 585,000 3,045,882 4,040,497
small enterprise
Total 585,000 3,045,882 4,040,497

Ageing of Trade payables as on 31 March 2022

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

Particulars Unbilled  [Less than 1year| More than 1 Total
years
(i) MSME - - -
(i) Others - - -
(iii) Not Due (Accrued expenses) 585,000.00 - - 585,000
Total 585,000.00 - - 585,000.00

Ageing of Trade payables as on 31 March 2021

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

Particulars Unbilled Less than 1 year] More than 1 Total
years

(i) MSME : 2
(ii) Others . 2,872,257 2,872,257
(iii) Not Due (Accrued expenses) 173,625 - -

Total 173,625 - E 173,625
Other liabilities
Particulars 31 March 2022 | 31 March 2021 | 1 April 2020
Current
Deferred lease payable - 5,508,728 3,735,387
Statutory dues payable 86,118 3,927,377 4,018,142
Employee benefits payable - 69,647,438 14,636,646
Other - - 29,292
Total 86,118 79,083,544 22,419,467
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Revenue from operations

(All amounts in Rupees)

Particulars For the year ended 31| For the year endedﬁ‘
March 2022 March 2021
Services Rendered
Export Sales 251,866,080 456,119,563
Total 251,866,080 456,119,563
Detail of services rendered
Particulars For the year ended 31|For the year ended 31
March 2022 March 2021
Services Rendered
Service income-export * 251,866,080 456,119,563
Total 251,866,080 456,119,563
*Refer note 28 for Segment reporting
Other income
Particilars For the year ended 31|For the year ended 31
March 2022 March 2021
Interest income on deposits | - 30,0592
Total | - 30,092
Employee benefits expense
Particulars For the year ended 31|For the year ended 31
March 2022 March 2021
Salaries, wages, benus and other allowances 142,105,284 306,583,235
Staff welfare expenses 39,478,370 14,249,470
Contributian to provident and other fund 2,412,258 4,768,007
Gratuity 1,096,114 3,283,689
Total 185,092,026 328,884,405

Depreciation

For the year ended 31

For the year ended 31

Particulars
March 2022 March 2021

Depreciation 2,158,806 6,173,647
Total 2,158,806 | 6,173,647
Other exg

Pairticutars For the year ended 31|For the year ended 31

March 2022 March 2021

Insurance 1,209,904 2,673,348
Communication expenses 556,520 1,121,657
Electricity 891,211 948 463
Rent 22,713,980 | 26,501,907
Office Maintainance 1,061,663 | 2,830,720
Repairs and maintenance 214,244 4,137,781
C5R Expenses 1,140,000 869,520
Commission 503,194 33,717
Exchange Fluctuation Loss 2,551,629 746,731
Travel and conveyance | 348,600 1,186,230
Professional and consultancy charges ( Flease refer note beiow ] 728,263 2,867,655
Loss on sale of Assets | 51,724
Bank cnarges 170,619 | 242,760
G5T and Other Inputs Charged Off 3,177.707 1544927
Printing and stationary 419,316 | 379,667
Payments 1o auditar® 325,000 318,000 |
Debit Balances Written off 108,374 |
Misceilaneous expenses 5,632,793 7,441 568 |
Total | 41,450,642 54,084,751

* Payments to auditors

For the year ended 31|For the year ended 31
Fatticulars March2022 | March 2021
As auditar
Statutory Audit 150,000 150,060
Tax Audit 100,000 50,000
- Other Matters 75,000 118,000
Total 325,000 318,000
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19 Income taxes
For the year ended 31|For the year ended 31

A ised in the Stat t of profit and loss March 2022 March 2021
Current tax
Current period (a) 3,487,600 159,053,300
Shortf(excess) provision of prior years (o) 1,130,211 1,250,101
Deferred tax (c)
Attributable to -
Origination and reversal of temporary differences 3,593,106 {796,391
Changes in MAT related to prior years - -
Tax expense of continuing operations {a}+(b}+(c) 8,210,917 19,507,010

20

The reconciliation of esti d income tax exp at y income-tax rate to income tax exp p i in of profit and loss is as follows:
For the year ended 31 For the year ended 31
Particulars Tax rate March 2022 March 2021
Profit from operations before income tax 23,164,605 66,515,646.19
Tax using the Company’s domestic tax rate 25 168% 5,830,068 25 168% 16,740,658
Effect of:
C5R Expenditure 286,915 218,841
Debit Balance written off E 27,276
Loss on sale of assets - 13,018
Reversal of Deferred tax recognised earlier 3,593,108 -
Interest on TDS 50,225 95,861
Late filing fee - 13,591
Deemed Income u/fs 2{24)(x) - ESI, PF 2,025 535,900
Interest u/s 2348 & 234C - 624,781
Depreciation 543,328
Deferred Rent 1,386,437
Prior period tax 1,130,211 1,250,101
Others 337,311 {13,017)
Effective tax rate 56.81% 13,159,627 29.33% 19,507,010
Applicable tax rate 15 25.168% (2021: 25.168%)
Earnings per share
The calculation of Basic Earnings per share and Diluted Earnings per share is as follows
. For the year ended 31|For the year ended 31
Particulars 22 Wi 21
Net Profit after tax available for equity shareholders 14,953 669 47 499,842
Welghted average of number of equity shires outstanding during the year 10,000 10,000
Basic and diluted earnings per equity share of #s. 10/- each 1,495.37 4,749.98
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Financial Instrumaents
The carrying value and fair value of financlal instruments by categories as of 31 March 2022 were as follows:
Particulars Amortised cost Financial assets / liabilities at fair | Total carrying value | Total fair value | Fair vale at the end of the
walue fit o loss
Designated upon|  Mandatory Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
fnitlal
Assets:
Other Financial Assets 14,05,95,236 14,05,95,236 14,05,95,236 14.05,95.236
from ¥ auth B2,84,355 B2,84,355 82,84,355 * B2,B4,355
Other receviables 1,96,400
Cash and cash equivalents 1,67,29,108 = 16729105 1,67,29,105 167.29,105
Total 16,58,05,096 - 16,56,08,696 1 - 16,56,08,656
Liabilities:
Trade payables 5,85,000 - 5,85,000 5,85,000 5,85,000
Other financial liability - - . - - s - -
Total 5 - - 5,85,000 5,85,000 - 5,85,000 |
The carrying value and fair value of financial instruments by categories as of 31 March 2021 were as follows
Particulars Amortised cost Financial ta/| ot falr | Total value | Total fair value Fair vale measurament at the end of the reporting
walue through profit or loss. period/ year using
Designated upon Mandatory Lavel 1 Level 2 Level 3
initial
Assets:
Trade receivables 15,44,10,710 15,44,10,710 15,44,10,710 - - 15,44,10,710
Security Deposits 1,37.54,512 - - 1,37,54 512 1,37,54,512 - 1,37,54,512
from statutory auth 1,14,20,892 = 1,14,20,892 1,14,20,892 - 1,14,20,852
Other recevibales 3405313 34,05,333 3405333 34,05333
Cash and cash equivalents 523,35 817 - 52335817 523,35 817 . = 52335817
Total 23,53,27,264 - - 23,53,27,264 23,53,27,264 = 13,53,27,264
Liabilitins:
Trade payabies 30,45,882 - 30,45,882 30,45,882 30,45,882
|0|.h- financial labiity - = - = .
Total 30,45,882 45,882 5,882 30,45 822
The carrying value and fair value of financial instruments by categories as of 1 April 2020 were a3 follows
Particulars Amortised cost Financial assets/liabilities at fair | Total carrying value | Total fair value Fair vale measurement at the end of the reporting
value through profit or loss period/year using
Designated upon Mandatory Lavel 1 Lavel 2 Level 3
initial
Assets:
Trade recewvables 65,38.69,786 = 5,38,69,786 638,65, 786 = 6,38,69,785
Security Deposits 1,37,54,512 1,37,54,512 137,584,512 - 1,37,54,512
from statutory 1,90,92.015 - 1,90,92,015 1,%0,92,015 & 1,90,92,01%
Other recevables 2445857 2445857 2445857 24.45857
Cash and cash equivalents 2,21,09878 = 22109878 2,21,09.878 ! 2,21,09_.311
Total 12,12,72,047 12,12,72,047 12,12,72,047 - - 12,12,72,047 |
Lisblities:
[Trade payables 4040457 - 40,4043 40,40,497 - L
Total 40,40,497 - - 40,40,497 40,40,457 : - 40,40,497 |
Fair value hierarchy

Level 1 - Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets and lisbillties
Lavel 2 - Inputs other than quoted prices included with Level 1 that are observable for the asset or Bability, either directly L. as prices) or Indirectly (Le. derived from prices)

Level 3 - inputs for the assets and habilities that are not based on

rked data (unobservable inputs)
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Financial risk menagament

Fimancial rish factars

The Company’s actnvities axpose it 12 @ vanety of financisl rsds: market rsa, credit nsk asd liguidity risk The Company's focus i 1o foreses the wnoredwctability of fimancal markets and seek 1o minimize potentual
adverse effects o 23 hnanosl performance.

Marhatrink

The Campany opers mearnatictally #nd & majar poftion of the busness & transactes in foreign currences and hance the Company & exposed 1o foregn exchange rek through Mt sales and senvices ang purthases
from overieas supplen o1 varicus foregn curmences The sxchange rate between the domestic ang formgn eurrencies hus changed substantialy n recent years #nd may fuctuste substantially in the ftum
Consequently the resuks of the Company's operation sre aflacted as the domestic curmency sooreciates/deomciates agamst thase forgn currences

The fobowing Tabie anaryses the forsigr currency mk from firancial inatrurnents as of 31 March 3027
|Particutars ust Other currencies Tosl
o Ra) [im Rz} fim A3}

—

{Trace recaivables
|Eash and cash egLwalerts
|Agvaree Billng

|Trace payasies = . A
[Wet assets/ (labiliins) : " "
Thi folowing table analyies the foreign cumency nak from hnaneil mstruments as of 33 March 3023
| Particalary usp Other currencies Tatal
fim Ra} lin Rsj lin Ra
108,494,563 45915747 154,410 710

iz 1,075,

7,025,

Cash and cash sgunalerty
|Cthar assons
|nwr~u from customer

|'mu recenanies

Trace payabies ?
(Mt 25sets/ (Unkilities) 115,520,175 45,915,747 161,435,922
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Tha follewing table anaryses the foreign curency rikk from hnanoal instruments aa of 3 Apnil 7020

Particutar USD [ Other currencies Total —]
fin R} [im R | {im ) 1

Trace recenanies 62081871 1e27418 53,869,786

| Canh and cash squnsienty Bl44d4 14,884

Other aazets | :

Advance from customer | ‘

Trade paysties | -

[Not assuts [liabiirties] | szgsems 1a21915 4,684,230 |

Crudit risk
Crea mi refers to the mai of defautl on &3 sbligation by the caurterparty Mg in & financial loss. Trace recervabies ang wbilied revenus ars typcally uraecured and are derved from revenue sarmed fom
tustomers Thie custamens of the Company am bl relates parties, hence creddt msk on trade recevabies and unbilled revenue & imited

Cradit rish sxpossire
The allowance for ifetime sxpected croart ioss en custamer batances for the raporting dates dre ai follows.

Year ended Year endad
31 March 2022 | 31 March 2021

Bararice at tre boginning )
Impairment lase recog rsed)| revered) )
Balanca at the end i
Crecs risk on cash and cash equivalents o Imaed as the Comaany gererally mvest in depeits with Ganks wah ngh credit ratings asugned by terrational credit rating agenties.

Lguidity risk

The Compariy's prmcipal sources of iguday are casn and Cain equivarents and the cadh flow thet o generates from operstions The Company has no cutstanding tans bortowings and the Company bebeves that the
working capital m aufficent to meet it current requirerments. hecardingly e bauidity sk i percanced
The cortractual maturiies of sgnificant fmancal labines as of the raporting dete & s than L year

Trade ang ather payabies whh are matuhing wihin one kasr from the balance sheet date, The Company confirms that the EATTYING amaunt approximate fair value 10 shom-teen maturty of thess imtsuments The

betow tabie states the putatandng baiance of trade payabies a1 por thenr Sue dates, the Comipany canfems that the sarm b treated as currert latl s

Particulars 31 March 2022 31 March 2021 01 April 2020
| Less than More than Less than Mare than lenthan | More than |

B 1 Year 1 year 1 ¥ear 1ymar 1Vaar | Lyear
[Trace ayanies 585,000 00 3,045,887 13 - 4,040,837 39
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22 Earnings per share

(All amaunts in Rupees)

Particulars 31 March 2022 |31 March 2021
Profit/(Loss) for the year after tax 14,953,689 47,499 842
Opening balance 10,000 10,000
Alloted during the year -
Weighted average number of equity shares {basic and diluted) 10,000 10,000
Basic and diluted earnings per share (Rs per share) 1,495 4,750

23 Defined benefit plans

Gratuity

The Company provides for gratuity for employees in India as per the payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. Employees who are in continuous service for a
retirement/termination is the employees last drawn basic salary per
month computed proportionately for 15 day salary multiplied for the number of years of service. The gratuity plan is a funded plan and the Company
makes contributions ta recognized funds in India. The Company does not fully fund the liability and maintains a target level of funding to be
maintained over 2 period of time based on estimations of expected gratuity payments,

period of 5 years are eligible for gratuity, The amount of gratuity payable on

The amount recognised in Balance sheet and the

§all

in net

| benefit oblig

are as

Present Value of

Fair Value of Plan

Particulars obligation Assets Net amount
1-Apr-20 6,277,025 5,252,356 1,024,669
Current service cost 3,053,299 3,053,299
Interest expense/(income) 388,901 351,430 iz.an
Total amount recognized in profit or loss 9,718,225 5,603,786 4,115,439
Remeasurements (Gain)/Loss 408,293 - 408,293
Return on plan assets | excluding interest Income) -
Actuanal Gain/{Loss) on plan assets -
Total recog 1in other comprehensive income 10,127,518 5,603,786 4,523,732
Employer contributions - 831,752 -831,752
Benefit payments =+ -
Interest adjustment (82,913) (82,913) -
31-Mar-21 10,127,518 6,352,625 3,774,893
Present Value of | Fair Value of Plan Netsimiint
Particulars bligati Assets
1-Apr-21 10,127,518 6,352,625 3,774,893
Current service cost 1,436,077 - 1,436,077
Interest expense/{income} 255,783 209,353 46,430
Past service cost -452,817
Total amount recognized in profit or loss 11,366,561 6,561,978 5,257,400
Remeasurements (Gain)/Loss =
Return on plan assets { excluding Interest Income} =
Actuarial (Gain}/Loss on plan assets 8,645 275 8,645,275
Total recognized in other compreh income 8,645,275 - 8,645,275
Employer contributions - 3,774,893 (3,774,893)
Benefit payments (291,490} {291,490) -
31-Mar-22 19,720,346 10,045,381 10,127,782

Reconciliation of the net defined benefit liability
a) Reconciliation of present value of defined benefit obligati

B

Particulars 31 March 2022 |31 March 2021
Present value of obligation as at the beginning of the period 10,127,518 6,277,025
Interest cost 255,783 388,901
Past service cost - (Vested Benefits) - -
Current service cost 983,260 3,053,299
Benefits paid (291,490}

Increase / (Decrease] due to effect of any

business combination / divesture /

transfer) =
Increase / (Decrease) due to Plan

combinatio

Financial Assumptions a
Actuarial (gain}/loss on obligation 8,645,275 408,293
Present value of oblig as at the end of the period 19,720,346 10,127,518
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24

Reconcilation of Plan Assets

|Particulars

31March 2022 131 March 2021

Fair value of Plan Assets at beginning

6,352,625 5,252,356

Interest income

207,417 351,430

Employers contribution

3,774,893 831,752

|Employer Direct Benefit Payments

Benefit Payments from Plan Assets

{291,490) 2

Benefit Payments from Employer

return on plan assets

1,936 (82,913)

Adjustement to Opening Balance, Other Expenses & |ncrease/

Fair valueof Paln Assets at the End

10,045,381 6,352,625

Significant Actuarial
The significant actuarial assumptions were as follows:

ptions and itivity

Particulars

31 March 2022 31 March 2021

Plan A

Discount rate
Future salary growth
Attrition rate

6.0% 6.2%
7.0% 7.0%
0.0% 0.0%

Related party transactions

Holding Company

Name of the company

Accenture Solutions Private Limited{From 25th August 2021)
Core Compete LLC (Till 24th August 2021)

Fellow Subsidiary / Group C
Core Compete Limited
Accenture LLP

Accenture AG

Accenture (South Africa) (Pty) Ltd

Ultimate Holding Company
Name of the company
Accenture Ple

Key managerial personnel
Name

1. Mr. Kodanda Rama Prasad Chilakapati(Resigned on 6th April 2021)

2. Mr. MallikYalamanchili(Resigned on Gth April 2021)
3. Mr. Kommareddi Kiran Shiva

4. Mr. Rajeey Chopra

5 Mr. Sanjay Sharma

The fallowing table provides the total amount of transactions that have been entered inta with related parties

Country of incorporation
India
USA

Country of Incorporation
UK
usa
Switzerland
South Africa

Country of Incorporation
Ireland

Extend of Holding
99.99%
99.99%

Designation
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director

Particulars Key Managerial Personnel Holding company & Fellow subsidia
31 March 2022 31 March 2021 31 March 2022 31 March 2021

Sale of Services
2) CoreCompete LLC = 158,213,937 304,221,998
) CoreCompeteLimited (U.K) 78,858,320 151,897,565
) Accenture LLP 3,299,099 :
dj Accenture AG 6,719,981
e} Accenture (South Africa) (Pty) Ltd 4,774,743
Reimbursement of Expenses
CoreCompete LLC - - 1,570,540
CoreCompeteLimited (U K) 2,050,586
Accenture Solutions Private Limited x. ke
Busi Transfer Ag
Accenture Solutions Private Limited 197,192,271 -
Balances outstanding as at year end
1. Trade Receiavables
CoreCompete LLC - 108,454,563
CoreCompeteLimited (U K) = - 45,915,747
2. BTA Receivable
Accenture Solutions Private Limited - 140,595,236

All transactions with these related parties are priced on anarm's length basis
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(All amounts in Rupees)

25  Corporate Social Res ility (CSR):
|Particulars 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Amaunt required to spent by the company 1,139,258 8658520
Actual amount spent
1. Construction/Acquistion of the assets
2.0n purposes other than (1) above 1,140,000 869520
Shortfall/ {Excess) (742}
Nature of CSR activities:
Promoting education and skill development Initiatives, community development initiatives, covid-19 relief and rehabilitation,
national heritage and development programs and ather soclal and research/ development projects.
26 Note on Business Transfer
On 1 September 2021, the Company, through a business transfer agreement ('BTA’} and addendum thereof, transferred all rights, title and interest in
and to the business (Business Undertaking) including assumed iabilities other than Excluded Asset and Excluded Liabilities to Accenture Saiutions Private
Limited, as a going concern and on a slump sale basis for a consideration of Rs 197,182,271,
27 Capital and C gent Liabilities not provided for:
I} Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not provided for (net of advances) as at 315t March 2022 is Rs.Nil
ii} Contingent liabilities as at 31st March 2022 is Rs.Nil [31st March 2021 is Rs.Nil)
28 Segment reporting
Based on the Entity's activites, IT and IT enabled services has been considered as the only reportable segment. Further, all services are rendered only to
ane customer. Hence, there is no other reportable segment,
Particulars 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
USA 161,513,036 278,603,452
UK 78,858,320 177,516,111
Switzerland 6,719,981 -
South Africa 4,774,743 -
251,866,080 456,119,563
29 Ratios
Particulars Numerator D i 31 March 2022 31 March 2021 *Variance %
a. Current Ratio Current assets Current liabilities 247 06 2.57 9,509.48
b. Debt-Equity Ratio Total Debt Shareholders Equity .00
Earnings available for  |Debt Service a0
. Debt Service Coverage Ratic debt service
Net Profits after taxes |Average Shareholder's 0.09 035 (73.70)
d. Return on Equity Ratio Equity
e. Inventary turnaver ratio Revenue Avergae Inventory -
: ) Revenue Average Trade 163 418 {60.97)
f. Trade Receivables turnover ratie Receivable
Purchases of services |Average Trade
§- Trade payables turnover ratia and other expenses Payables
h. Net capital turnover ratio Revenue Working Capital 152,52 31770 (51.92)
|, Net profit ratio Net Profit Reverue 0.06 0.10 (42.99)
Earning befere interest |Capital Employed 014 0.42 (66.75)
j. Return on Capital employed and taxes
Income generated Time welghted
from investments averagenvestments = 0.00
k. Return on investment

" The company on September 1st 2021 has entered into a slump sale transaction and transferred agreed assets & liabilities to Accenture Solutuion
Private Limited, due 1o which variance in ratios are huge and not comparable with previous financial year.
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30 Other Statuory Information
(i} The Company does not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the Group for
helding any Benami property
{in) The Company does not have any transactions with companies struck off
(i) The Cempany does not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory period,
{iv) The Company has not traded or invested in Crypta currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year.
(v} The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or any government autharity
{vi) The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
with the understanding that the intermediary shall:
(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities [dentified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or
(b} provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries
{vii} The Company has not received any fund from any personis) or entity(ies), including foreign entities {Funding Party) with the
understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise| that the Group shall;
(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in ather persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or
(b} provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries,
(wni)The Company has not any such transaction which is nat recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or
disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any
other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961

31 Going Concern

The campany will receive financial support from the ultimate parent company as is necessary to enable the Company to continue as a EDINg concern
and ta meet all its liabilities as they fall due, for at |east twelve months from the date of approval of the financial statements for the year ended 31
March, 2022

32 Previous year figures have been regrouped / reclassified, where necessary, to confirm to the current years' classification.
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33 Dues te Micro and Small Enterprises

Under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (MSMED) which came in to force from 2 October, 2006, certain disclosures
are required to be made relating to dues to Micro and Small enterprises. On the basis of information and records available with the Management,
the following disclosures are made for the amounts due to Micra and Small enterprises:

Particulars 31 March 2022 31 March 2021 1 April 2020

The amount remaining unpaid to micro and small suppliers as at the end of the year
- Principal
- Interest

Amount of interest paid by the Company in terms of Section 16 of the MSMED, alang with
the amount of payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day during the
accounting year

Amount of interest due and payable for the delay in making payment (which have been
paid but beyond the appointed day duri ng the year) but without adding interest specified
under MSMED

Amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of the accounting year -

The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years,
until such date when the interest dues above are actually paid to the small enterprise, far
the purpose of disallowance of a deductible expenditure under Section 23 of the MSMED ' :
Act, 2006

As per our report of even date attached.

For KARVY & CO
ICAI Firm Registration No: 0017575
Chartered Accountants

Dedeepya Kosaraju : /

Partner
Membership No:.225106

Sa n}ay Sharma
Director
DIN: 08202110

Place : Hyderabad A Gurgaon
Date : 23 June 2022 23 June 2022 23 June 2022
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